9:00 a.m.

ISl S

DOCUMENT #202400423
06/6/24 03:06:11 PM

1 of 1

BY Devian Fields

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
June 11, 2024

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion/Possible Action Items

10:00 a.m. Joint Communication Meeting with Town of Clayton and Clayton Municipal Schools

i
ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.
vii.
viii.
ix.

X1i.
xii,
xiii,
xiv.
XV,
xvi,

Canvass of Primary Election

Road Viewers Report — Consideration, Discussion, and Possible Action Kevin
Kenney Road Closure applications- Portion of Snyder Rd and
portion of Cedar Creek Road

Resolution 2024-41 Authorization for Execution and Amendment to
Agreement for NMFA PPRF-3145

Resolution 2024-42 Authorization for Execution and Amendment to
Agreement for NMFA PPRF-3384

Resolution 2024-43 Authorization for Execution and Amendment to
Agreement for NMFA PPRF-4931

Resolution 2024-44 FY25 Per Diem Rates

Resolution 2024-45 BAR Agency Funds

Resolution 2024-46 BAR DWI Funds

Resolution 2024-47 Supporting Luna County in Their Opposition to The
Designation of The Mimbres Peak National Monument

Approval of Bills

Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck

Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims

County Travel Requests

ARPA Funding

Budget Hearing

ICIP Hearing

9:45 a.m. Citizen’s Forum
Jose Duarte - Lease Old Rabbit Ear Fire Station

Executive Session

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H) 2 Limited Personnel Matters

a. Annual County Manager Evaluation

County Manager Report

Road Superintendent

Emergency Service Coordinator Report
Elected Officials Reports

Adjourn

As of 6/6/2024

Next Meeting July 9, 2024 @ 9:00



AGENDA

Joint Communication Meeting
Town/County/Clayton Schools
Tuesday, June 11, 2024
10:00 AM

Community Civic Room at the Union County Building

Call to order
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda*

Document Approvals: *
1. Approval of Minutes

Visitors:
Kathy Elliot

New Business*
Lauren Garduno, CEO Ports to Plains Alliance
Reports
Meeting Announcement
a. Next regular scheduled Joint Communications Meeting will be

Tuesday, September 10, 2024 at 10:00am

Adjournment

* Action Items



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
May 14, 2024

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Brenda Green Manager Brandy Thompson Assessor Hollie Sandoval
Sheriff Curtis Skaggs HR Cheryl Garcia Road Admin Rachel Farnum
Road Superintendent Gary Wright  Emergency Services Coordinator Kris Lawrence

GUESTS: ,

Tammie Stump — CEOQ, Union County General Hospital

Amanda Boggs — CNO, Union County General Hospital

Kevin Kenney - Ferdinand Garcia Judy Copley

At 9:03 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Chairman Keisling stepped down as chairman and moved to suspend Roberts Rules of Order, due to the
absence of Commissioner Vincent. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
Commissioner Kiesling — YES, Commissioner Miller — YES. Motion carried.

Commissioner Kiesling moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of April 9, 2024.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

AUDIT PRESENTATION — CHRIS GARNER — PATTILLO, BROWN, AND HILL, LLP

Chris Garner spoke on highlights from the audit exit interview, and gave an overview of the FY23 Union County
audit. There were no findings, and the county received an unmodified clean opinion.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Tammie Stump, CEO, reported on statistics for February. Before the meeting, the “County Commissioner
Monthly Hospital Report, Union County General Hospital, Tammie Stump, CEO, May 14, 2024”, was
distributed to the board. Items covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Provider
Recruitment Update; Financial Assistance; Business/Financial Update; Compliance; Radiology; Plant
Services; Therapy Services; Pharmacy; Laboratory/Infection Control; Union County/Des Moines Health
Centers; IT; HVAC/Vestibule/Cryogenic Tank 3000 gallon/Grade Survey.

Melissa Prante, CFO, was unable to attend the meeting. Tammie Stump, CEO, reported on financials for
March. Before the meeting, the “Clayton Health Systems, Inc. Union County General Consolidated Executive

1



Financial Summary, 9" Month FYE2024”, and, the “Clayton Health Systems April 24, 2024 MOR Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements, Period ending March 31, 2024”, was distributed to the board. Items
covered included the following (but not limited to the following): Key Statistics; Statement of Revenue and
Expenses — YTD; Balance Sheet.

Amanda Boggs, CNO, reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Nursing; Swing Bed; Social
Work Consults; Trauma.

SALARY PLAN PRESENTATION - VINCE YERMAL — S RESOUCE, INC.

Mr. Yermal presented a detailed review of changes and updates to the Union County Salary Plan. Acceptance
of the updated plan is an action item later in the meeting.

At 10:17 a.m., Commissioner Vincent joined the meeting.
Commissioner Vincent moved to reinstate Roberts Rules of Order. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was

no further discussion. VOTE: Commissioner Vincent — YES, Commissioner Miller - YES, Chairman Kiesling — YES.
Motion carried.

CITIZEN’S FORUM

Ferdinand Garcia and Judy Copley of Golden Spread, gave a progress report on their efforts to obtain funding
for an assisted living complex and workforce housing. There is grant funding available, but a fiscal agent is
required to qualify. Mr. Garcia asked the Commission to consider Union County acting as fiscal agent on behalf
of Golden Spread. The Commission will consider the request.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

ROAD CLOSURE APPLICATIONS — PORTION OF SNYDER ROAD AND PORTION OF CEDAR
CREEK ROAD — KEVIN KENNEY

After a brief discussion, the Board instructed Mgr. Thompson to hire road viewers to observe and report on
both road sections. Their findings will be reported at the June meeting.

RESOLUTION 2024-36 AUDIT ACCEPTANCE
A proposed resolution accepting the FY23 Audit for Union County.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2024-36, Acceptance of the FY23 Audit. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution sighed.

RESOLUTION 2024-37 ACCEPTANCE OF POSITION CLASSIFICATION AND SALARY PLAN
UPDATE
A proposed resolution approving and adopting county position classification and salary plan update.



Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2024-37, Approving and Adopting County Position
Classification and Salary Plan Update. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2024-38 BAR SPECIAL REVENUE GRANT —SOS GRANT
A proposed resolution authorizing special revenue grant fund (604) (DFA#29000) budget increase.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2024-38, BAR Special Revenue Grant — SOS Grant.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2024-39 BAR JAIL-DETENTION
A proposed resolution authorizing general fund (401) DFA #11000) transfer and jail-detention fund (424) (DFA
#22600) transfer and budget increase.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2024-39, BAR Jail-Detention. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2024-40 AMENDING SECTION 10.4 AND 10.5 OF PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL

A proposed resolution amending section 10.4 annual leave with pay and section 10.5 sick leave with pay, of
the personnel policy manual Resolution 2021-18, personnel policy manual adopted November 10, 2020.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve Resolution 2024-40, Amending Section 10.4 and 10.5 of Personnel
Policy Manual. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution
signed.

PROCLAMATION MAY MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS MONTH
A proposed proclamation declaring May is Motorcycle Awareness Month

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve the Proclamation May Motorcycle Awareness Month. Commissioner
Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Proclamation signed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $175,037.06 were presented for review.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $175,037.06. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK

There were ho items presented for disposition.



HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE — APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no claims presented for approval.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS
Multiple elected officials and staff will attend Summer Conference in Las Vegas in June. Mgr. Thompson will
attend NMCIA in Santa Fe.

ARPA FUNDING

Mgr. Thompson provided the current list of ARPA projects for review. Final decisions will be made on
proposed projects at the June meeting.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the following (but not limited to the following): Update on the NMFA loans for
UCGH; Update on courthouse renovations.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
Road Superintendent Wright gave an update on various road projects around the county.

EMERGENCY SERVICE COORDINATOR REPORT

Emergency Services Coordinator Lawrence reported that ISO inspections are scheduled in July for Rabbit Ear,
Sedan, and Capulin fire departments, and Sedan recently acquired a truck from Dalhart.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORT

Assessor Sandoval reported that there were four protests, all were resolved informally, and Brayden Walker
will start taking NMEDGE classes in GIS.

Clerk Green reported that early voting started May 7%, turnout is very low.

Sheriff Skaggs spoke about local truck traffic traveling thru Clayton.

Commissioner Miller reported that much needed road repairs have been done.

Chairman Kiesling reported on the recent WIR conference he attended.

At 11:45 a.m., the meeting recessed for a short break.
At 12:16 a.m., the meeting resumed.

BUDGET HEARING

Prior to the meeting Mgr. Thompson provided the preliminary budget to elected officials and department
heads. An in depth review of all areas of the budget was conducted. After considerable discussion, final
adjustments were made.

Commissioner Vincent moved to direct the County Manager to submit the FY25 budget. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Motion carried.




ADJOURN: At 2:00 p.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn. Commissioner Miller seconded. There
was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. The
next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 11, 2024, at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Brenda L. Green — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



CLAYTON HEALTH SYSTEMS
May 30, 2024 MOR
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Period Ending April 30, 2024

INCOME STATEMENT:

Nookob=

Gross patient revenue for April is $1.92M; $318k > budget; $204k > PY.
Total net patient revenue for the month after CA was $929k.

Total other revenue for the month is $161k.

County tax subsidy revenue is estimated at $84k.

Total MTD net operating revenue is $1.2M; $22k > budget; $14k < PY.
Operating expenses for the month are $1.3M; $60k < budget; $k = PY.
Operating loss of 120k and EBIDA loss of $60k.

YTD Budget to Actual Variances is as follows:

Gross Patient Revenue is over budget by $2.82M.

Total Net Operating Revenues are over our YTD budget by $1.5M.

Total Operating Expenses are under YTD budget by $690k.

Salary/Benefits are under budget YTD by $209k.

Professional fees/Purchased Services are over budget by $1k.

Pharmacy, Medical, Other Supplies are over budget by $59k.

Other operating expenses (postage, subscriptions, dues, licenses, taxes,
maintenance, lease, utilities, travel, and education) are under budget by $443k.
Includes physician recruiting, audit invoices and 340B management fees.
Depreciation and Interest are under budget by $98k.

BALANCE SHEET:

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

UCGH had cash and cash equivalents of $ 604k.
April had CD balances total $841k.

AR Mill Levy and GRT balance $199k.

Net Patient AR is $2.05M.

AP Manual accruals is $67k.

CR for 2022 has an estimated receivable of $41k.
CR for 2023 has an estimated payable of 30k.
April Days Cash on Hand is 15 days.



Clayton Health Systems, Inc

Union County General Consolidated

Executive Financial Summary
onth FYE 2024

Unaudited

" STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPEN

04/30/24 04/30/24

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Total Admissions 15 11 168 127 41
Total Patient Days 66 59 898 601 297
Average Length of Stay Total 4.40 5.36 5.35 4.37 (0.61)
Total Emergency Room Visits 163 153 1,381 1,525 (144)
Outpatient Visits (NOT CLINIC) 528 515 4,828 5,153 (325)
Total Surgeries 7 6 53 63 (10)
Total Podiatry Surgeries 1 0 20 0 20
Total Gl Procedures 1 5 50 50 0

04/30/24 04/30/24 YTD YTD YTD
REPORTED IN THOUSANDS ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
Revenue:
Gross Patient Revenues $1,923 $1,605 $18,328 $16,046 2,282
Deductions from Revenue (994) (682) (7,648) (6,829) (819)
Net Patient Revenues 929 923 10,680 9,217 1,463
Other Revenue 245 273 2,424 2,734 (310)
Total Net Revenues 1,174 1,196 13,104 11,951 1,153
Expenses:
Salaries & Benefits 644 668 6,466 6,675 209
Professional Fees 63 48 641 479 (162)
Purchased Services 107 119 1,041 1,202 161
Supply Expenses 115 108 1,140 1,081 (59)
Other Operating Expenses 305 339 2,670 3,113 443
Depreciation 8 Interest Expense 60 72 620 718 98
Total Expenses 1,294 1,354 12,578 13,268 690
OPERATING MARGIN (120) (158) 526 (1,317) 1,843
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUE - OTHER 0 140 0 1,396 (1,396)
NET MARGIN ($120) ($18) $526 $79 $447
EBIDA ($60) $54 $1,146 $797 $349




June 4, 2024

Kenneth Taylor
15 Mormon Rte.
Clayton, NM 88415

Union County Commissioners
Clayton Kiesling

W. Carr Vincent

Lloyd “Red” Miller

Review of road Closures (Cedar Creek Rd and Snyder Rd)

1) Cedar Creek Road.

After travelling this road and visiting with the Fire Chief of Rabbit Ear and the Chief of Clayton Fire/EMT.
They along with myself agree that closing this road is not beneficial. The residence currently has E-911
addresses and needs to remain open in case of a medical emergency or fire. Having closed roads would
also delay the response time of both agencies. The road closure would not allow hunter access to state
land in T24R31 section 12 and section 1. This would also be against State Statue 67-2-1 NMSA 1978.
This county road allows continuous access from SR 453 east to Herrigna. Although the lack of
maintenance on the county part should not become a factor to close such road. | would agree to keep
this road open.

2) Snyder Road.

After travelling this road and visiting with the Fire Chief of Rabbit Ear and the Chief of Clayton Fire/EMT.
They agree that closing this road is not beneficial. The residence on this road continues to have a E-911
address and needs to remain open in case of emergency. | agree that closing the part of this road at the
intersection of the private land at T25R31 section 15 into section 14 at the end at a residency. The land
owner must agree that if an emergency was to occur the delay would fall on his shoulders for requestion
closure. The first mile and half must remain open to allow hunter access as per State Statue 67-2-1
NMSA 1978,



Unisa Couh\@ Rood Reviewed

Keport

5/}9/3&03%

‘,\i\.\ th il

gnwlar /Zba.d

b Aowm‘q decides fo Close Hhe deaded pro,mrr‘

Darf:an of 5’“/6160" RJ the a/‘/t%eo' bre Stlecp &nd C/tel)

W/erc Slste [60d erds brd lleeded begirs. L Woull

éw-‘me.ﬂ/ e)L/&M’mq on dceolc,)rzﬁuw(/ 4 50“,0/& /»uAij

\vards L b i i ol Joinie A lavge ehicle

&ould ttu.r/\ &PMM\A a{ M& bm 50{2’/-7: 4 /Arq\o, V&A;(/e

would pave Frowdte /twwm ceovpd 01‘ Fe /Jom-/ Lihere

Shts fird crds-

A see Ny hacin l‘a izA& (fadﬂfll If //r_ /'ﬁu/v/p ﬁbr//ah

et Snydec Reod 1§ Closee.

Cotw*) ﬂfnw»fo*y 2 latl) auan/! 3 2y%ya6’ A/c/wfi’.

|

?
|

‘ L edwe fru/g Hoad

Threce /5 a )os.s‘a[/e bucr beoungd Oreq at {’Ae

VDQJ@/ 5/42‘& IQN/ ends and D eeded Shcts, A feed

‘i oad goes ﬂo"'/z{ mff Cedarﬁrge,{ /aww/r /'(e _DAm,

Tt is prosdy, peocl Jus( on deded propety .

‘QCceSS tfo 5&2&_ /&AJ 45 §//% u'*t(acT, A

L See tio poer fo Unio dcanfa i3 His

Dor//ah L3 &/"el

/wm{}, t/\t/uﬁ.j Z ﬁﬁﬁ%fﬁcﬁ:ﬂ{f 3 '2¢”)<30151</yen{{




To Whom It May Concern:

First of all, thank you for giving me the opportunity to further serve our county. lama
First Responder and volunteer fire fighter for Union county. | strongly believe that county
roads serve as a big part in wildfire containment (fire line). Also, these roads make it less
difficult for EMS and fire fighting equipment to get to anyone needing one or the other.

There are several people that live close to county roads and | have yetto hear about
vandalism and property destruction. There are good people in Union county.

As a sportsman, | have purposely putin for hunting on unit 56 because of the ease of
getting around. | am not getting any younger and have trouble getting around.

Myself and other sportsmen use this road every year to getto public hunt areas. This
land owner is not closing access to public land, he is only making it more difficult to get to.
He has already blocked off legal two track roads that have been there since the 1970’s. He
also put up gates on every cattle guard on this county road (A-007) but not locked on
property he controls. This is not legal according to county easements. Closing this part of
the road will only impact the use of this road by legal sportsmen, EMT’s and firefighter’s
equipment. | don’t believe it will stop any vandalism (if there is any). Itis 41.6 miles to go
around and end up on the east end of the road he wants closed.

If | am not mistaken, this road is still considered a school bus route. If not, please
correct me.

Snyder road (A-014) is a dead end road with a beautiful structure at the end. With great
concern for that structure and anyone living there in the future, | would consider closing
this portion of the road, with great regret. | also ask that the owner leave a man gate or
horseback access to this public land before the closure or blockade is done. | also believe
this is considered a school bus route.

Sincerely,

Domingo J Cruz



UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-41

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
AMENDMENT AGREEMENT (THE “AMENDMENT AGREEMENT”) BY
AND BETWEEN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO (THE
"GOVERNMENTAL UNIT") AND THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE
AUTHORITY (THE "FINANCE AUTHORITY") TO AMEND THE FINANCE
AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO
THE LOAN AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 17,2014 BY AND BETWEEN
THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT AND THE FINANCE AUTHORITY (THE
"LLOAN AGREEMENT); AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION OF THE
PLEDGED REVENUES IN THE FINANCE AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE
ACCOUNT; APPROVING THE FORM AND TERMS OF THE AMENDMENT
AGREEMENT AND OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE PAYMENT
OBLIGATIONS OF THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT; REPEALING ALL
ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH THIS RESOLUTION; AND AUTHORIZING
THE TAKING OF OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE AMENDMENT AGREEMENT.

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit is a legally and regularly created, established,
organized and existing county under the general laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2014-26 adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners of the Governmental Unit (the "Governing Body") on September 5, 2014, the
Governmental Unit executed and delivered a Loan Agreement dated October 17, 2014 by and
between the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority evidencing a special, limited obligation
of the Governmental Unit to pay a principal amount of $2,364,457, together with interest thereon,
to the Finance Authority (the "Loan Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit requested that the Finance Authority loan funds to the
Governmental Unit pursuant to the Loan Agreement (the "Loan") for the purpose of refunding
Loan No. PPRF-1707 dated April 1, 2005 for improvements and renovations at the Union County
General Hospital, paying the loan processing fee, cost of issuance, and funding the Loan
Agreement Reserve Account (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has contacted the Finance Authority requesting
amendment of the Loan Agreement due to Union County General Hospital’s declining financial
position due to unreimbursed costs of providing indigent care, decreased Medicaid
reimbursements, increased medical malpractice premiums and paying gross receipts tax coupled
with increasing operating costs and expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority have previously entered
into a First Letter Agreement, dated July 31, 2023, a Second Letter Agreement, dated November
3, 2023, and a Third Letter Agreement, dated May 1, 2024, pursuant to which the Finance
Authority postponed collection of monthly payments until August 31, 2024 and waived the
requirement of the Governmental Unit to replenish the Loan Agreement Reserve Account; and

1
Resolution No. 2024-41
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3145



WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and Finance Authority seek to amend the Loan
Agreement to allow the accumulation of the Pledged Revenues received in the Finance Authority
Debt Service Account to make the Loan Agreement Payments due on May 1, 2024 and semi-
annually thereafter (the “Accumulation of Pledged Revenues”); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority desire to execute an
agreement to amend Section 5.2(e) of the Loan Agreement to allow the Accumulation of Pledged
Revenues (the “Debt Service Account Amendment”); and

WHEREAS, proceeds from the Loan and deposited in the Finance Authority Debt Service
Account will not be invested at a yield which exceeds the yield on the Loan unless yield reduction

payments are made to the United States Government in accordance with Treasury Regulation
1.148-5(c); and

WHEREAS, Section 13.3(a) of the Indenture and Section 11.3 of the Loan Agreement
provides that the Loan Agreement may be amended with the written consent of the Finance
Authority, the Trustee, and the Governmental Unit, and this Resolution and the Amendment
Agreement authorized hereby constitute the Governmental Unit's written consent to amend the
Loan Agreement; and

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Governing Body and there presently is on file
with the County Clerk this Resolution and the form of the Amendment Agreement, which is
incorporated by reference and considered to be a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the authorization, execution and delivery of the Amendment Agreement will
not result in a “significant modification” of the Loan as contemplated in the Code; and

WHEREAS, all required authorizations, consents and approvals in connection with the
Debt Service Account Amendment and the authorization, execution and delivery of the
Amendment Agreement which are required to have been obtained by the date of this Resolution,
have been obtained or are reasonably expected to be obtained.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used in this Resolution have the same
meanings as defined in Article 1 of the Loan Agreement unless otherwise defined in this
Resolution or the context requires otherwise.

Section 2. Ratification. All action heretofore taken (not inconsistent with the
provisions of this Resolution) by the Governing Body and officers of the Governmental Unit
directed toward the Debt Service Account Amendment and the execution and delivery of the
Amendment Agreement, be, and the same hereby are, ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 3. Authorization of the Debt Service Account Amendment and the
Amendment Agreement. The Debt Service Account Amendment and the execution and delivery
of the Amendment Agreement are hereby authorized and ordered. The Debt Service Account
Amendment is for the benefit of the Governmental Unit.

2

Resolution No. 2024-41
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3145



Section 4. Findings. The Governmental Unit hereby declares that it has considered all
relevant information and data and hereby makes the following findings:

A. Due to the declining financial position of Union County General Hospital
due to unreimbursed costs of providing indigent care, decreased Medicaid reimbursements,
increased medical malpractice premiums and gross receipts tax expenses coupled with increasing
operating costs and expenses, the Debt Service Account Amendment is needed to meet the needs
of the Governmental Unit and Union County General Hospital, and the issuance, execution and
delivery of the Amendment Agreement is necessary and advisable.

B. The Debt Service Account Amendment and the execution and delivery of
the Amendment Agreement are necessary and in the interest of the public health, safety, and
welfare of the residents of the Governmental Unit and Union County General Hospital.

Section 5. Approval of Amendment Agreement. The form of the Amendment
Agreement as presented at the meeting of the Governing Body at which this Resolution was
adopted is hereby approved. Authorized Officers (as defined in the Loan Agreement) are hereby
individually authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver the Amendment Agreement with such
changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by such individual Authorized Officers,
and the County Clerk is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Governmental Unit on the
Amendment Agreement and attest the same. The execution of the Amendment Agreement by an
Authorized Officer shall be conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 6. Authorized Officers.  Authorized Officers are hereby individually
authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all papers, instruments, opinions, affidavits
and other documents and to do and cause to be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper
for carrying out this Resolution, the Amendment Agreement and all other transactions
contemplated hereby and thereby. Authorized Officers are hereby individually authorized to do all
acts and things required of them by this Resolution and the Amendment Agreement for the full,
punctual and complete performance of all the terms, covenants and agreements contained in this
Resolution and the Amendment Agreement, including but not limited to, the execution and
delivery of closing documents in connection with the execution and delivery of the Amendment
Agreement.

Section 7. Severability Clause. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 8. Repealer Clause. All acts and resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This repealer shall not be
construed to revive any bylaw, order, or resolution, or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 9. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

[Signature pages follow]

3
Resolution No. 2024-41
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3145



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 11" DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Clay Kiesling, Chairman

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Resolution No. 2024-41
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3145



Commissioner then moved adoption of the foregoing Resolution,
duly seconded by Commissioner

The motion to adopt said Resolution, upon being put to a vote, was passed and adopted on
the following recorded vote:

Those Voting Aye:

Those Voting Nay:

Those Absent:

() members of the Governing Body having voted in favor of said motion, the
Chair declared said motion carried and said Resolution adopted, whereupon the Chair and the
County Clerk signed the Resolution upon the records of the minutes of the Governing Body.

Resolution No. 2024-41
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3145




After consideration of matters not relating to the Resolution, the meeting on the motion
duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, was adjourned.

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Clay Kiesling, Chairman

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By
Brenda Green, County Clerk

7144879 _2

Resolution No. 2024-41
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3145



AMENDMENT AGREEMENT

to

$2,364,457

LOAN AGREEMENT

dated

October 17,2014

by and between the
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY,
and the

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Finance Authority Loan No. PPRF-3145
Date of Amendment Agreement:
June 28, 2024




AGREEMENT TO AMEND THE FINANCE AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT
OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO LOAN AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 17, 2014

THIS AGREEMENT TO AMEND THE FINANCE AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE
ACCOUNT OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO LOAN AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 17,
2014 (the “Amendment Agreement”) is entered into by and between the NEW MEXICO
FINANCE AUTHORITY (the “Finance Authority”), and UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
(the “Governmental Unit™), a political subdivision duly organized and existing under and pursuant
to the laws of the State of New Mexico (the “State”).

Capitalized terms used herein shall have the same meaning assigned to them in the Loan
Agreement dated October 17, 2014, between the Finance Authority and the Governmental Unit
(the “Loan Agreement”) except as otherwise defined below.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Governing Body adopted Ordinance No. 2014-26 on September 5, 2014
(the “Ordinance™) authorizing, approving and directing the Governmental Unit to execute the Loan
Agreement to borrow $2,364,457 from the Finance Authority for the purpose of financing the
acquisition of the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 4-62-1 through 4-62-10, Sections 6-21-1
through 6-21-31 and Section 7-20E-9, as amended (the “Act”), the Governmental Unit and the
Finance Authority entered into the Loan Agreement, payable from Pledged Revenues (the
“Loan”); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has contacted the Finance Authority requesting
amendment of the Loan Agreement due to Union County General Hospital’s declining financial
position due to unreimbursed costs of providing indigent care, decreased Medicaid
reimbursements, increased medical malpractice premiums and gross receipts tax expenses coupled
with increasing operating costs and expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has determined that it would be in the best interest of
its citizens and Union County General Hospital to enter into this Amendment Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority agree to accumulate the
Pledged Revenues received in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account in accordance with
this Amendment Agreement; and

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2024, the Board of the Finance Authority approved amendments
to the Loan Agreement to allow the accumulation of the Pledged Revenues in the Finance
Authority Debt Service Account; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 13.3(a) of the Indenture and Section 11.3 of the Loan
Agreement, the Finance Authority may amend the terms of the Loan Agreement to allow the
accumulation of the Pledged Revenues in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account.

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3145



NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises
and covenants herein contained, the parties hereto agree:

ARTICLE I
AMENDMENT

Section 1.1.  Amendment of Article VI, Payment Obligations of Governmental Unit.
The parties hereby agree that Article VI, Section 5.2(¢) of the Loan Agreement is deleted in its
entirety and replaced with the following:

“Subject to the foregoing deposits and without any requirement to
annually deplete the funds held in the Finance Authority Debt
Service Account, the Finance Authority shall accumulate the
Pledged Revenues received in the Finance Authority Debt Service
Account to credit against upcoming Loan Agreement Payments due
on November 1, 2024 and semi-annually thereafter as shown on the
schedule of payment attached to the Loan Agreement. Upon
payment of the final Loan Agreement Payment, the balance of funds
remaining in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account, if any,
shall be released and distributed to the debt service account for Loan
No. PPRF-3384 or Loan No. PPRF-4931, at the sole discretion of
the Finance Authority.”

Section 1.3.  Effective Date. This Amendment Agreement shall be effective as of June
28, 2024.

ARTICLE II
NOT A NOVATION;
NOT A SIGNIFICANT MODIFICATION

Not a Novation: Not a Significant Modification. The Governmental Unit and the Finance
Authority expressly intend and agree that this Amendment Agreement evidences a modification
only of the Loan Agreement as expressly provided in this Amendment Agreement and is not a
novation. Notwithstanding the prior sentence, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority
expressly intend and agree that this Amendment Agreement is not a “significant modification” as
contemplated in the Code.

ARTICLE III
YIELD RESTRICTION

Yield Restriction. The Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority expressly intend and
agree that the proceeds deposited in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account, as contemplated
under this Amendment Agreement, shall not be invested at a yield which exceeds the yield on the

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No, PPRF-3145



Loan unless yield reduction payments are made to the United States Government in accordance
with Treasury Regulation 1.148-5(c).

ARTICLE 1V
RATIFICATION

All Other Provisions of Loan Agreement Remain Effective. Except as expressly amended
by this Amendment Agreement, the Loan Agreement shall remain effective in its entirety until this
Loan Agreement has been paid in full.

[Remainder of page left intentionally blank]

[Signature pages follow]

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No, PPRF-3145



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Finance Authority, on behalf of itself, and as approved by
the Board of Directors of the Finance Authority on April 25, 2024, has executed this Amendment
Agreement in its corporate name; and the Governmental Unit has caused this Amendment
Agreement to be executed in its corporate name and the seal of the Governmental Unit affixed and
attested by its duly authorized officers. All of the above are effective as of the date first above
written.

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

By

Marquita D. Russel, Chief Executive Officer

PREPARED FOR EXECUTION BY OFFICERS OF THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY:

Sutin, Thayer & Browne A Professional Corporation
as Loan Counsel

By

Suzanne Wood Bruckner

APPROVED FOR EXECUTION BY OFFICERS OF THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY:

By
Daniel C. Opperman, Chief Legal Officer

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-31435




UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Clay Kiesling, Chairman

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

CONSENTED TO:

BOKF, NA

By

Susen Ellis, Sr. Vice President and Trust Officer
Dated: ,2024

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3145




UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-42

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
AMENDMENT AGREEMENT (THE “AMENDMENT AGREEMENT”) BY
AND BETWEEN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO (THE
"GOVERNMENTAL UNIT") AND THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE
AUTHORITY (THE "FINANCE AUTHORITY") TO AMEND THE FINANCE
AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO
THE LOAN AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 16, 2015 BY AND BETWEEN
THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT AND THE FINANCE AUTHORITY (THE
"LOAN AGREEMENT); AUTHORIZING THE ACCUMULATION OF THE
PLEDGED REVENUES IN THE FINANCE AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE
ACCOUNT; APPROVING THE FORM AND TERMS OF THE AMENDMENT
AGREEMENT AND OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE PAYMENT
OBLIGATIONS OF THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT; REPEALING ALL
ACTION INCONSISTENT WITH THIS RESOLUTION; AND AUTHORIZING
THE TAKING OF OTHER ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE AMENDMENT AGREEMENT.

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit is a legally and regularly created, established,
organized and existing county under the general laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2015-32 adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners of the Governmental Unit (the "Governing Body") on September 8, 2015, the
Governmental Unit executed and delivered a Loan Agreement dated October 16, 2015 by and
between the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority evidencing a special, limited obligation
of the Governmental Unit to pay a principal amount of $1,171,793, together with interest thereon,
to the Finance Authority (the "Loan Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit requested that the Finance Authority loan funds to the
Governmental Unit pursuant to the Loan Agreement (the "Loan") for the purpose of refunding
Loan No. PPRF-1883 dated July 21, 2006 for improvements and renovations to the Union County
General Hospital, paying the loan processing fee, cost of issuance, and funding the Loan
Agreement Reserve Account (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has contacted the Finance Authority requesting
amendment of the Loan Agreement due to Union County General Hospital’s declining financial
position due to unreimbursed costs of providing indigent care, decreased Medicaid
reimbursements, increased medical malpractice premiums and paying gross receipts tax coupled
with increasing operating costs and expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority have previously entered
into a First Letter Agreement, dated July 31, 2023, a Second Letter Agreement, dated November
3, 2023, and a Third Letter Agreement, dated May 1, 2024, pursuant to which the Finance
Authority postponed collection of monthly payments until August 31, 2024 and waived the
requirement of the Governmental Unit to replenish the Loan Agreement Reserve Account; and

1
Resolution No. 2024-42
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3384



WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and Finance Authority seek to amend the Loan
Agreement to allow the accumulation of the Pledged Revenues received in the Finance Authority
Debt Service Account to make the Loan Agreement Payments due on May 1, 2024 and semi-
annually thereafter (the “Accumulation of Pledged Revenues”); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority desire to execute an
agreement to amend Section 5.2(e) of the Loan Agreement to allow the Accumulation of Pledged
Revenues (the “Debt Service Account Amendment™); and

WHEREAS, proceeds from the Loan and deposited in the Finance Authority Debt Service
Account will not be invested at a yield which exceeds the yield on the Loan unless yield reduction

payments are made to the United States Government in accordance with Treasury Regulation
1.148-5(c); and

WHEREAS, Section 13.3(a) of the Indenture and Section 11.3 of the Loan Agreement
provides that the Loan Agreement may be amended with the written consent of the Finance
Authority, the Trustee, and the Governmental Unit, and this Resolution and the Amendment
Agreement authorized hereby constitute the Governmental Unit's written consent to amend the
Loan Agreement; and

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Governing Body and there presently is on file
with the County Clerk this Resolution and the form of the Amendment Agreement, which is
incorporated by reference and considered to be a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the authorization, execution and delivery of the Amendment Agreement will
not result in a “significant modification” of the Loan as contemplated in the Code; and

WHEREAS, all required authorizations, consents and approvals in connection with the
Debt Service Account Amendment and the authorization, execution and delivery of the
Amendment Agreement which are required to have been obtained by the date of this Resolution,
have been obtained or are reasonably expected to be obtained.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used in this Resolution have the same
meanings as defined in Article 1 of the Loan Agreement unless otherwise defined in this
Resolution or the context requires otherwise.

Section 2. Ratification. All action heretofore taken (not inconsistent with the
provisions of this Resolution) by the Governing Body and officers of the Governmental Unit
directed toward the Debt Service Account Amendment and the execution and delivery of the
Amendment Agreement, be, and the same hereby are, ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 3. Authorization of the Debt Service Account Amendment and the
Amendment Agreement. The Debt Service Account Amendment and the execution and delivery
of the Amendment Agreement are hereby authorized and ordered. The Debt Service Account
Amendment is for the benefit of the Governmental Unit.

2

Resolution No. 2024-42
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3384



Section 4. Findings. The Governmental Unit hereby declares that it has considered all
relevant information and data and hereby makes the following findings:

A. Due to the declining financial position of Union County General Hospital
due to unreimbursed costs of providing indigent care, decreased Medicaid reimbursements,
increased medical malpractice premiums and gross receipts tax expenses coupled with increasing
operating costs and expenses, the Debt Service Account Amendment is needed to meet the needs
of the Governmental Unit and Union County General Hospital, and the issuance, execution and
delivery of the Amendment Agreement is necessary and advisable.

B. The Debt Service Account Amendment and the execution and delivery of
the Amendment Agreement are necessary and in the interest of the public health, safety, and
welfare of the residents of the Governmental Unit and Union County General Hospital.

Section 5. Approval of Amendment Agreement. The form of the Amendment
Agreement as presented at the meeting of the Governing Body at which this Resolution was
adopted is hereby approved. Authorized Officers (as defined in the Loan Agreement) are hereby
individually authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver the Amendment Agreement with such
changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by such individual Authorized Officers,
and the County Clerk is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Governmental Unit on the
Amendment Agreement and attest the same. The execution of the Amendment Agreement by an
Authorized Officer shall be conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 6. Authorized Officers.  Authorized Officers are hereby individually
authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all papers, instruments, opinions, affidavits
and other documents and to do and cause to be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper
for carrying out this Resolution, the Amendment Agreement and all other transactions
contemplated hereby and thereby. Authorized Officers are hereby individually authorized to do all
acts and things required of them by this Resolution and the Amendment Agreement for the full,
punctual and complete performance of all the terms, covenants and agreements contained in this
Resolution and the Amendment Agreement, including but not limited to, the execution and
delivery of closing documents in connection with the execution and delivery of the Amendment
Agreement.

Section 7. Severability Clause. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 8. Repealer Clause. All acts and resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This repealer shall not be
construed to revive any bylaw, order, or resolution, or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 9. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

[Signature pages follow]
3

Resolution No. 2024-42
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3384



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 11™ DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Clay Kiesling, Chairman

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Resolution No. 2024-42
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3384



Commissioner then moved adoption of the foregoing Resolution,
duly seconded by Commissioner

The motion to adopt said Resolution, upon being put to a vote, was passed and adopted on
the following recorded vote:

Those Voting Aye:

Those Voting Nay:

Those Absent:

(_) members of the Governing Body having voted in favor of said motion, the
Chair declared said motion carried and said Resolution adopted, whereupon the Chair and the
County Clerk signed the Resolution upon the records of the minutes of the Governing Body.

Resolution No. 2024-42
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3384




After consideration of matters not relating to the Resolution, the meeting on the motion
duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, was adjourned.

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Clay Kiesling, Chairman

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

7144881 2

Resolution No. 2024-42
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3384



AMENDMENT AGREEMENT

to

$1,171,793

LOAN AGREEMENT

dated

October 16, 2015

by and between the
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY,
and the

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Finance Authority Loan No. PPRF-3384
Date of Amendment Agreement:
June 28, 2024



AGREEMENT TO AMEND THE FINANCE AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT
OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO LOAN AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 16, 2015

THIS AGREEMENT TO AMEND THE FINANCE AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE
ACCOUNT OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO LOAN AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 16,
2015 (the “Amendment Agreement”) is entered into by and between the NEW MEXICO
FINANCE AUTHORITY (the “Finance Authority”), and UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
(the “Governmental Unit”), a political subdivision duly organized and existing under and pursuant
to the laws of the State of New Mexico (the “State”).

Capitalized terms used herein shall have the same meaning assigned to them in the Loan
Agreement dated October 16, 2015, between the Finance Authority and the Governmental Unit
(the “Loan Agreement”) except as otherwise defined below.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Governing Body adopted Ordinance No. 2015-32 on September 8, 2015
(the “Ordinance”) authorizing, approving and directing the Governmental Unit to execute the Loan
Agreement to borrow $1,171,793 from the Finance Authority for the purpose of financing the
acquisition of the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 4-62-1 through 4-62-10, Sections 6-21-1
through 6-21-31 and Section 7-20E-9, as amended (the “Act”), the Governmental Unit and the
Finance Authority entered into the Loan Agreement, payable from Pledged Revenues (the
“Loan”); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has contacted the Finance Authority requesting
amendment of the Loan Agreement due to Union County General Hospital’s declining financial
position due to unreimbursed costs of providing indigent care, decreased Medicaid
reimbursements, increased medical malpractice premiums and gross receipts tax expenses coupled
with increasing operating costs and expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has determined that it would be in the best interest of
its citizens and Union County General Hospital to enter into this Amendment Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority agree to accumulate the
Pledged Revenues received in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account in accordance with
this Amendment Agreement; and

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2024, the Board of the Finance Authority approved amendments
to the Loan Agreement to allow the accumulation of the Pledged Revenues in the Finance
Authority Debt Service Account; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 13.3(a) of the Indenture and Section 11.3 of the Loan
Agreement, the Finance Authority may amend the terms of the Loan Agreement to allow the
accumulation of the Pledged Revenues in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account,

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3384



NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises
and covenants herein contained, the parties hereto agree:

ARTICLE I
AMENDMENT

Section 1.1.  Amendment of Article VI, Payment Obligations of Governmental Unit.
The parties hereby agree that Article VI, Section 5.2(¢) of the Loan Agreement is deleted in its
entirety and replaced with the following:

“Subject to the foregoing deposits and without any requirement to
annually deplete the funds held in the Finance Authority Debt
Service Account, the Finance Authority shall accumulate the
Pledged Revenues received in the Finance Authority Debt Service
Account to credit against upcoming Loan Agreement Payments due
on November 1, 2024 and semi-annually thereafter as shown on the
schedule of payment attached to the Loan Agreement. Upon
payment of the final Loan Agreement Payment, the balance of funds
remaining in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account, if any,
shall be released and distributed to the debt service account for Loan
No. PPRF-4931, at the sole discretion of the Finance Authority.”

Section 1.3.  Effective Date. This Amendment Agreement shall be effective as of June
28,2024,

ARTICLE II
NOT A NOVATION;
NOT A SIGNIFICANT MODIFICATION

Not a Novation. The Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority expressly intend and
agree that this Amendment Agreement evidences a modification only of the Loan Agreement as
expressly provided in this Amendment Agreement and is not a novation. Notwithstanding the
prior sentence, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority expressly intend and agree that
this Amendment Agreement is not a “significant modification” as contemplated in the Code.

ARTICLE III
YIELD RESTRICTION

Yield Restriction. The Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority expressly intend and
agree that the proceeds deposited in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account, as contemplated
under this Amendment Agreement, shall not be invested at a yield which exceeds the yield on the
Loan unless yield reduction payments are made to the United States Government in accordance
with Treasury Regulation 1.148-5(c).

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3348



ARTICLE IV
RATIFICATION

All Other Provisions of Loan Agreement Remain Effective. Except as expressly amended
by this Amendment Agreement, the Loan Agreement shall remain effective in its entirety until this
Loan Agreement has been paid in full.

[Remainder of page left intentionally blank]

[Signature pages follow]

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3348



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Finance Authority, on behalf of itself, and as approved by
the Board of Directors of the Finance Authority on April 25, 2024, has executed this Amendment
Agreement in its corporate name; and the Governmental Unit has caused this Amendment
Agreement to be executed in its corporate name and the seal of the Governmental Unit affixed and
attested by its duly authorized officers. All of the above are effective as of the date first above
written.

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

By

Marquita D. Russel, Chief Executive Officer

PREPARED FOR EXECUTION BY OFFICERS OF THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY:

Sutin, Thayer & Browne A Professional Corporation
as Loan Counsel

By

Suzanne Wood Bruckner

APPROVED FOR EXECUTION BY OFFICERS OF THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY:

By

Daniel C. Opperman, Chief Legal Officer

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3348



UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Clay Kiesling, Chairman

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

CONSENTED TO:

BOKF, NA

By

Susen Ellis, Sr. Vice President and Trust Officer
Dated: , 2024

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-3348



UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-43

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
AMENDMENT AGREEMENT (THE “AMENDMENT AGREEMENT”) BY
AND BETWEEN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO (THE
"GOVERNMENTAL UNIT"Y AND THE NEW MEXICO FINANCE
AUTHORITY (THE "FINANCE AUTHORITY") TO AMEND THE FINANCE
AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT OBLIGATIONS AND THE
PREPAYMENT TERMS RELATED TO THE LOAN AGREEMENT DATED
AUGUST 23, 2019 BY AND BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT AND
THE FINANCE AUTHORITY (THE "LOAN AGREEMENT); AUTHORIZING
THE ACCUMULATION OF THE PLEDGED REVENUES IN THE FINANCE
AUTHORITY DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT AND THE PREPAYMENT OF THE
LOAN AGREEMENT; APPROVING THE FORM AND TERMS OF THE
AMENDMENT AGREEMENT AND OTHER DETAILS CONCERNING THE
PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS OF THE GOVERNMENTAL UNIT AND
PREPAYMENT OF THE LOAN; REPEALING ALL ACTION INCONSISTENT
WITH THIS RESOLUTION; AND AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF OTHER
ACTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF
THE AMENDMENT AGREEMENT.

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit is a legally and regularly created, established,
organized and existing county under the general laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2019-39 adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners of the Governmental Unit (the "Governing Body") on July 9, 2019, the
Governmental Unit executed and delivered a Loan Agreement dated August 23, 2019 by and
between the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority evidencing a special, limited obligation
of the Governmental Unit to pay a principal amount of $1,304,071, together with interest thereon,
to the Finance Authority (the "Loan Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit requested that the Finance Authority loan funds to the
Governmental Unit pursuant to the Loan Agreement (the "Loan") for the purpose of refunding
Loan No. PPRF-2334 dated October 16, 2009 for improvements, renovations and the acquisition
of equipment for Union County General Hospital, paying the loan processing fee, cost of issuance,
and funding the Loan Agreement Reserve Account (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has contacted the Finance Authority requesting
amendment of the Loan Agreement due to Union County General Hospital’s declining financial
position due to unreimbursed costs of providing indigent care, decreased Medicaid
reimbursements, increased medical malpractice premiums and paying gross receipts tax coupled
with increasing operating costs and expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority have previously entered
into a First Letter Agreement, dated July 31, 2023, a Second Letter Agreement, dated November
3, 2023, and a Third Letter Agreement, dated May 1, 2024, pursuant to which the Finance

1
Resolution No. 2024-43
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931



Authority postponed collection of monthly payments until August 31, 2024 and waived the
requirement of the Governmental Unit to replenish the Loan Agreement Reserve Account; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and Finance Authority seek to amend the Loan
Agreement to allow the accumulation of the Pledged Revenues received in the Finance Authority
Debt Service Account to make the Loan Agreement Payments due on May 1, 2024 and semi-
annually thereafter (the “Accumulation of Pledged Revenues”); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority desire to execute an
agreement to amend Section 5.2(¢) of the Loan Agreement to allow the Accumulation of Pledged
Revenues (the “Debt Service Account Amendment”); and

WHEREAS, the Finance Authority has agreed to allow prepayment prior to the maturity
date of May 1, 2029; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority desire to execute an
agreement to amend Section 8.1 of the Loan Agreement to allow the Governmental Unit to prepay
the Loan on any day on or after November 1, 2026 without penalty or prepayment premium (the
“Prepayment Amendment”, and together with the Debt Service Account Amendment, the
“Amendment Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, proceeds from the Loan and deposited in the Finance Authority Debt Service
Account will not be invested at a yield which exceeds the yield on the Loan unless yield reduction

payments are made to the United States Government in accordance with Treasury Regulation
1.148-5(¢c); and

WHEREAS, Section 13.3(a) of the Indenture and Section 11.3 of the Loan Agreement
provides that the Loan Agreement may be amended with the written consent of the Finance
Authority, the Trustee, and the Governmental Unit, and this Resolution and the Amendment
Agreement authorized hereby constitute the Governmental Unit's written consent to amend the
Loan Agreement; and

WHEREAS, there has been presented to the Governing Body and there presently is on file
with the County Clerk this Resolution and the form of the Amendment Agreement, which is
incorporated by reference and considered to be a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, the authorization, execution and delivery of the Amendment Agreement will
not result in a “significant modification” of the Loan as contemplated in the Code; and

WHEREAS, all required authorizations, consents and approvals in connection with (i) the
Debt Service Account Amendment, (i) the Prepayment Amendment, and (iii) the authorization,
execution and delivery of the Amendment Agreement which are required to have been obtained
by the date of this Resolution, have been obtained or are reasonably expected to be obtained.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Resolution No. 2024-43
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931



Section 1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used in this Resolution have the same
meanings as defined in Article 1 of the Loan Agreement unless otherwise defined in this
Resolution or the context requires otherwise.

Section 2. Ratification. All action heretofore taken (not inconsistent with the
provisions of this Resolution) by the Governing Body and officers of the Governmental Unit
directed toward the Debt Service Account Amendment, the Prepayment Amendment and the
execution and delivery of the Amendment Agreement, be, and the same hereby are, ratified,
approved and confirmed.

Section 3. Authorization of the Debt Service Account Amendment, the Prepayment
Amendment, and the Amendment Agreement. The Debt Service Account Amendment, the
Prepayment Amendment and the execution and delivery of the Amendment Agreement are hereby
authorized and ordered. The Debt Service Account Amendment and the Prepayment Amendment
are for the benefit of the Governmental Unit.

Section 4. Findings. The Governmental Unit hereby declares that it has considered all
relevant information and data and hereby makes the following findings:

A. Due to the declining financial position of Union County General Hospital
due to unreimbursed costs of providing indigent care, decreased Medicaid reimbursements,
increased medical malpractice premiums and gross receipts tax expenses coupled with increasing
operating costs and expenses, the Debt Service Account Amendment and the Prepayment
Amendment are needed to meet the needs of the Governmental Unit and Union County General
Hospital, and the issuance, execution and delivery of the Amendment Agreement is necessary and
advisable.

B. The Debt Service Account Amendment, the Prepayment Amendment, and
the execution and delivery of the Amendment Agreement are necessary and in the interest of the
public health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the Governmental Unit and Union County
General Hospital.

Section 5. Approval of Amendment Agreement. The form of the Amendment
Agreement as presented at the meeting of the Governing Body at which this Resolution was
adopted is hereby approved. Authorized Officers (as defined in the Loan Agreement) are hereby
individually authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver the Amendment Agreement with such
changes, insertions and omissions as may be approved by such individual Authorized Officers,
and the County Clerk is hereby authorized to affix the seal of the Governmental Unit on the
Amendment Agreement and attest the same. The execution of the Amendment Agreement by an
Authorized Officer shall be conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 6. Authorized Officers.  Authorized Officers are hereby individually
authorized and directed to execute and deliver any and all papers, instruments, opinions, affidavits
and other documents and to do and cause to be done any and all acts and things necessary or proper
for carrying out this Resolution, the Amendment Agreement and all other transactions
contemplated hereby and thereby. Authorized Officers are hereby individually authorized to do all
acts and things required of them by this Resolution and the Amendment Agreement for the full,

3
Resolution No. 2024-43
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931]



punctual and complete performance of all the terms, covenants and agreements contained in this
Resolution and the Amendment Agreement, including but not limited to, the execution and
delivery of closing documents in connection with the execution and delivery of the Amendment
Agreement.

Section 7. Severability Clause. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 8. Repealer Clause. All acts and resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This repealer shall not be
construed to revive any bylaw, order, or resolution, or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 9. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

[Remainder of page left intentionally blank]

[Signature pages follow]

Resolution No. 2024-43

Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 11™ DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By

Clay Kiesling, Chairman

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Resolution No. 2024-43
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931




Commissioner then moved adoption of the foregoing Resolution,
duly seconded by Commissioner

The motion to adopt said Resolution, upon being put to a vote, was passed and adopted on
the following recorded vote:

Those Voting Aye:

Those Voting Nay:

Those Absent:

(_) members of the Governing Body having voted in favor of said motion, the
Chair declared said motion carried and said Resolution adopted, whereupon the Chair and the
County Clerk signed the Resolution upon the records of the minutes of the Governing Body.

Resolution No, 2024-43
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931




After consideration of matters not relating to the Resolution, the meeting on the motion
duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, was adjourned.

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By
Clay Kiesling, Chairman

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

7138876_3

Resolution No. 2024-43
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931




AMENDMENT AGREEMENT

to

$1,304,071

LOAN AGREEMENT

dated

August 23,2019

by and between the
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY,
and the

UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Finance Authority Loan No. PPRF-4931
Date of Amendment Agreement:
June 28, 2024




AGREEMENT TO AMEND PREPAYMENT TERMS
AND ALLOW ACCUMULATION OF PLEDGED REVENUES RELATED TO LOAN
AGREEMENT DATED AUGUST 23, 2019

THIS AGREEMENT TO AMEND PREPAYMENT TERMS AND ALLOW
ACCUMULATION OR PLEDGED REVENUES RELATED TO LOAN AGREEMENT DATED
AUGUST 23, 2019 (the “Amendment Agreement”) is entered into by and between the NEW
MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY (the “Finance Authority”), and UNION COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO (the “Governmental Unit”), a political subdivision duly organized and existing under
and pursuant to the laws of the State of New Mexico (the “State”).

Capitalized terms used herein shall have the same meaning assigned to them in the Loan
Agreement dated August 23, 2019, between the Finance Authority and the Governmental Unit (the
“Loan Agreement”) except as otherwise defined below.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Governing Body adopted Ordinance No. 2019-39 on July 9, 2019 (the
“Ordinance”) authorizing, approving and directing the Governmental Unit to execute the Loan
Agreement to borrow $1,304,071 from the Finance Authority for the purpose of financing the
acquisition of the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 4-62-1 through 4-62-10, Sections 6-21-1
through 6-21-31 and Section 7-20E-9, as amended (the “Act”), the Governmental Unit and the
Finance Authority entered into the Loan Agreement, payable from Pledged Revenues (the
“Loan”); and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has contacted the Finance Authority requesting
amendment of the Loan Agreement due to Union County General Hospital’s declining financial
position due to unreimbursed costs of providing indigent care, decreased Medicaid
reimbursements, increased medical malpractice premiums and gross receipts tax expenses coupled
with increasing operating costs and expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit has determined that it would be in the best interest of
its citizens and Union County General Hospital to enter into this Amendment Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Authority has agreed to allow prepayment prior to the maturity
date of May 1, 2029; and

WHEREAS, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority agree to accumulate the
Pledged Revenues received in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account in accordance with
this Amendment Agreement; and

WHEREAS, on April 25, 2024, the Board of the Finance Authority approved amendments
to the Loan Agreement to allow the early prepayment of the Loan and accumulation of the Pledged
Revenues in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account; and

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931



WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 13.3(a) of the Indenture and Section 11.3 of the Loan
Agreement, the Finance Authority may amend the terms of the Loan Agreement to allow the early
prepayment of the Loan and accumulate the Pledged Revenues in the Finance Authority Debt
Service Account.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises
and covenants herein contained, the parties hereto agree:

ARTICLE I
AMENDMENT

Section 1.1.  Amendment of Article VI, Payment Obligations of Governmental Unit.
The parties hereby agree that Article VI, Section 5.2(¢) of the Loan Agreement is deleted in its
entirety and replaced with the following:

“Subject to the foregoing deposits and without any requirement to
annually deplete the funds held in the Finance Authority Debt
Service Account, the Finance Authority shall accumulate the
Pledged Revenues received in the Finance Authority Debt Service
Account: (i) to credit against upcoming Loan Agreement Payments
due on November 1, 2024 and semi-annually thereafter as shown on
the schedule of payment attached to the Loan Agreement; or (ii) to
make a prepayment of the Loan on November 1, 2026 pursuant to
Article VIII hereof, as amended. Upon payment of the final Loan
Agreement Payment, the balance of funds remaining in the Finance
Authority Debt Service Account, if any, shall be released and
distributed to the Governmental Unit for any purpose permitted by
law.”

Section 1.2.  Amendment of Article VIII, Prepayment of Loan Agreement Payments.
The parties hereby agree that Article VIII, Section 8.1 of the Loan Agreement is deleted in its
entirety and replaced with the following:

“The Governmental Unit is hereby granted the option to prepay any
of the Principal Components of this Loan Agreement in whole or in
part on any day on or after November 1, 2026 without penalty or
prepayment premium. The Governmental Unit may designate the
due dates of any Principal Components being prepaid in the event
of a partial prepayment. Notice of intent to make such prepayment
shall be provided to the Finance Authority and the Trustee by the
Governmental Unit no less than forty-five (45) days prior to the
prepayment date. The Trustee shall recalculate the Loan Agreement
Payments due under this Loan Agreement in the event of a partial
prepayment in a manner which is consistent with the manner in
which the Bonds, if any, are prepaid.”

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931



Section 1.3.  Effective Date. This Amendment Agreement shall be effective as of June
28, 2024.

ARTICLE II
NOT A NOVATION;
NOT A SIGNIFICANT MODIFICATION

Not a Novation. The Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority expressly intend and
agree that this Amendment Agreement evidences a modification only of the Loan Agreement as
expressly provided in this Amendment Agreement and is not a novation. Notwithstanding the
prior sentence, the Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority expressly intend and agree that
this Amendment Agreement is not a “significant modification” as contemplated in the Code.

ARTICLE III
YIELD RESTRICTION

Yield Restriction. The Governmental Unit and the Finance Authority expressly intend and
agree that the proceeds deposited in the Finance Authority Debt Service Account, as contemplated
under this Amendment Agreement, shall not be invested at a yield which exceeds the yield on the
Loan unless yield reduction payments are made to the United States Government in accordance
with Treasury Regulation 1.148-5(c).

ARTICLE 1V
RATIFICATION

All Other Provisions of Loan Agreement Remain Effective. Except as expressly amended
by this Amendment Agreement, the Loan Agreement shall remain effective in its entirety until this
Loan Agreement has been paid in full or provision for the payment of this Loan Agreement has
been made pursuant to Article VIII, as amended.

[Remainder of page left intentionally blank]

[Signature pages follow]

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Finance Authority, on behalf of itself, and as approved by
the Board of Directors of the Finance Authority on April 25, 2024, has executed this Amendment
Agreement in its corporate name; and the Governmental Unit has caused this Amendment
Agreement to be executed in its corporate name and the seal of the Governmental Unit affixed and
attested by its duly authorized officers. All of the above are effective as of the date first above
written.

NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY

By

Marquita D. Russel, Chief Executive Officer

PREPARED FOR EXECUTION BY OFFICERS OF THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY:

Sutin, Thayer & Browne A Professional Corporation
as Loan Counsel

By

Suzanne Wood Bruckner

APPROVED FOR EXECUTION BY OFFICERS OF THE
NEW MEXICO FINANCE AUTHORITY:

By

Daniel C. Opperman, Chief Legal Officer

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931



UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By
Clay Kiesling, Chairman

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By

Brenda Green, County Clerk

CONSENTED TO:

BOKF, NA

By

Susen Ellis, St. Vice President and Trust Officer
Dated: , 2024

Amendment Agreement
Union County, Loan No. PPRF-4931



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION #2024-44

A RESOLUTION GOVERNING MILEAGE AND PER DIEM COMPENSATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 10-8-4, et seq. NMSA 1978

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 10-8-4, ef seq. governs the reimbursement of public
officers and employees for per diem and mileage; per diem and mileage will be
reimbursed as per the schedule of reimbursements included in this document; and

WHEREAS, the Union County Commission desires to establish its policy and the rules,
procedures and rates governing reimbursement for travel expenses, mileage and per
diem; and

WHEREAS, Union County proposes to adopt rules, procedures and rates to be paid for
mileage, per diem and travel expenditures as set forth in NMSA 1978, Section 10-8-4, et
seq. and 2.42.2.1 NMAC, as specified herein;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Union County Commission hereby
adopts the schedules for reimbursement of per diem and mileage set forth in NMSA
1978, Section 10-8-4, et seq. and 2.42.2 NMAC, except as provided for or limited in this
resolution; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Union County Commission wishes to designate
selected municipalities as in-state special areas and authorize the higher rate of per
diem for the following: COUNTY OF SANTA FE; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Union County Commission wishes to designate
out of state special areas and authorize a higher rate of per diem for the following
locations: New York City, NY; Chicago, IL; Los Angeles, CA; Atlanta, GA; Boston,
MA; Cleveland, OH; Dallas/Ft. Worth, TX; Detroit, MI; Houston, TX; Miami, FL;
Minneapolis, MI; Philadelphia, PA; Pittsburg, PA; St. Louis, MO; San Francisco, CA;
Washington, DC (designated as metropolitan by the most recent edition of the Rand-
McNally road atlas, and areas outside of the continental United States including Alaska
and Hawaii); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Union County Commission pursuant to the
authority granted under NMSA 1978, Section 10-8-5 (D), that non-salaried public
officers, including, but not limited to, members of any board, commission, advisory
group or other body appointed by the Board of Commissioners shall be entitled to
reimbursement for mileage and per diem for travel on official business away from
home and at least fifteen (15) miles away from the designated post of duty at the Union
County Offices, Clayton, New Mexico, as provided in the "Schedules For
Reimbursement" set forth below in this Resolution; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a non-salaried public officer shall be reimbursed at
the current year IRS rate per mile of travel when away from home, and away from the
designated post of duty, Union County Offices, Clayton, New Mexico; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that non-salaried public officers, including but not
limited to members of any board, commission, advisory group or other body appointed
by the Board of County Commission shall not be entitled to reimbursement for per
diem for the attendance of meetings within Clayton, New Mexico; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that salaried public officials and public employees shall
be entitled to reimbursement for travel expenses at the current year IRS standard
mileage rate per mile when:

1. Such travel is in the discharge of official duties; and

2. Such travel is away from both the employee’s designated post of duty and home;
and

3. Such travel is made in a privately-owned conveyance; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that actual mileage reimbursement may be approved by
the Union County Manager or his designee for official daily trips to the post office,
banks or other such commercial institutions, provided, however prior authorization for
these types of travel reimbursement must be given prior approval by the Board of
Commissioners; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon written request accompanied by a travel
sheet, agency head and governing boards of local public bodies or their authorized
designees may approve a public officer’s or employee’s request to be advanced up to
80% of per diem rates and mileage cost. The remaining 20% will be paid at the next
check run; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County of Union, wishes to use the following
maximum rates for mileage and per diem for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 beginning July 1,
2024:

SCHEDULES FOR REIMBURSEMENT

A. MILEAGE:
Private Car (current year IRS standard mileage rate)
Private Plane ($0.88 cents per nautical mile/billed by plane agency)
Commercial Plane (county will reimburse employee for cost of plane ticket)
B. PER DIEM
1. For occasional meal money when travel extends the normal work day and no
overnight lodging is required:

a. For less than 2 hours of travel beyond normal work day ............ $0.00
b. For 2 hours, but less than 6 hours beyond the normal work
LAY e $20.00
c. For 6 hours, but less than 12 hours beyond the normal work day
...................................................................................... $42.00

d. For 12 hours or more beyond the normal work day

2. For overnight travel for each 24 hour period where overnight lodging is
required:



A IO At o $166.00

b. In-State special areas ............ccovviiiviiiiiniii $231.00

C. OUut-Of-State areas .......ovviiirii e e $166.00

d. Out-of-State special areas .............oocovoviiiiiiii Actuals
3. Meal Rates for Actual Reimbursements

A, -G A, i $59.00

D, Out-0f-State. ...t $59.00

(Note: Meals are only reimbursable when using approved actual rates
per 24-hour period)

4, For a partial day following a 24 hr. period where overnight is required:

a.
b.

C.

d.

Forless than 2 hour's ... vt $0.00
For 2 hours, but less than 6 hours ......ovveev i $20.00
For 6 hours, butless than 12 hours ....cooovviviiii i $42.00
For 12 hotUrs OF 10T€. ... e e $59.00

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all past resolutions and policies pertaining to
mileage and per diem are hereby revoked, permanently rescinded and superseded.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 11t DAY JUNE, 2024.

ATTEST

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk



State of New Mexico

Department of Finance & Administration
180 Bataan Memorial Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone: (505) 827-4985
Fax: (505) 827-4984

Michelle Lujan Grisham www.nmdfa.state.nm.us Wayne Propst
GOVERNOR Cabinet Secretary
DATE: April 24, 2024
TO: State Agency CFOs & Local Public Bodies
FROM: Mark Melhoff, Acting Controller ——f2—==—"

SUBJECT: FCD Memo FY24-004 — Fiscal Year 25 Per Diem Rates

The Department of Finance & Administration (DFA) has published the Fiscal Year 25 per
diem rates as required by 10-8-4 (B) & (C), NMSA 1978. The calculation of the updated rates
has taken into consideration the standard rates established by the United States general
services administration. These rates go into effect July 1, 2024. The rate chart can be found
on the DFA website by following the link below.

https://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/financial-control/resource-information/memos-and-notices/

Feel free to contact me directly with questions.

State of New Mexico Per Diem Rates
As Published by DFA on May 1, 2024. FY25rates are effective July 1, 2024.

FY21

Diem Rate for Ovemightiravel Y2 FY22

ﬁv‘; Jj¢ 3 Y21 Y22 ki 1
In-State 85.00 151.00 155.00 157.00

166.00

In-State - County of Santa Fe (Special Area) 135.00 194.00 202.00 210.00 231.00
Out-of-State 115.00 151.00 155.00 157.00 166.00
International Travel {(in US Dollars) - - - - 290.00
International Travel must be approved by oversight governing body
%7[',* ”{7‘.';7&’(_:,:".-5;:: ‘:fzinf'ii;‘}l-.;(';’;)illgq ements eyt post LY 22 e e 2 FY2a CIE25 T
In-State 30.00 55.00 59.00 59.00 59.00
Out-of-State 45.00 55.00 59.00 59.00 59.00
International Travel {in US Dollars) - - - - 103.00

tote: Meals are only reimbursoble when using approved actuol rotes {per 24-hour period)

Note 2: Overnight lodging is limited to $215 per night when using actuals. Amounts that exceed this limit must be preapproved by the Agency Head or Chairperson
of the Goveming Board.

Note 3: intemational travel must be approved by the oversight governing body.

stum from 1ray

24 FY25

R
less than 2 hours - . = s i

2 hours but less than 6 12.00 18.00 20.00 20.00 20.00
6 hours but less than 12 20.00 40.00 42.00 42,00 42,00
12 hours but less then 24 30.00 55.00 59.00 59.00 59.00

The Travel & Per Diem Act allows for actual reimbursement when per diem rates are insufficient.

Administrative Services Division (505) 827-3638 Financial Control Division (505) 827-3682 State Board of Finance (505) 827-4980
State Budget Division (505) 827-3640 Local Government Division (505) 827-4975



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2024-45
Treasurer’s Distribution (401) (DFA # 70200), Town of Clayton (575) (DFA # 70200), Village of
Des Moines (576) (DFA # 70200), Luna Vo Tech (590) (DFA # 70200), Clayton Schools Operations
(701) (DFA #70200), Des Moines Schools Operations (710) (DFA #70200), Clayton Schools Ed Tech
(713) (DFA #70200), Clayton Schools Capital Improvement (806) (DFA #70200), Des Moines
Schools Capital Improvement (816) (DFA #70200), and Springer Schools Operational (820) (DFA
#70200) budget increases

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on June 11,
2024 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2024-45 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase revenue and expenditures by eight thousand
one hundred dollars ($8,100) for the Treasurer’s collection and distribution of penalty and interest
for the State of New Mexico, increase revenue and expenditures by fourteen thousand seven
hundred and seventy one dollars ($14,771) in the Town of Clayton fund for the increased collection
and distribution of property taxes, increase revenue and expenditures by one thousand five
hundred and twenty three dollars ($1,523) in the Village of Des Moines fund for the increased
collection and distribution of property taxes, increase revenue and expenditures in Luna Vo Tech
Fund by two hundred sixty one dollars ($261) for the increased collection and distribution of taxes,
increase revenue and expenditures in the Clayton Schools Operational fund for twenty thousand
five hundred and nineteen dollars ($20,519) for the increased collection and distribution of property
taxes, increase revenue and expenditures in the Des Moines Schools Operational fund for nine
hundred fifteen dollars ($915) for the increased collection and distribution of property taxes,
increase revenue and expenditures in the Clayton Schools Ed Tech fund for twenty eight thousand
four hundred fifty eight dollars ($28,458) for the increased collection and distribution of property
taxes, increase revenue and expenditures in the Clayton Schools Capital Improvement fund for
twelve thousand eight hundred and eighty two dollars ($12,882) for the increased collection and
distribution of property taxes, increase revenue and expenditures in the Des Moines Schools
Capital Improvement fund for three thousand eight hundred twenty two dollars ($3,822) for the
increased collection and distribution of property taxes, and increase revenue and expenditures in
the Springer Schools Operational fund for thirty five dollars ($35) for the increased collection and
distribution of property taxes.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 11t day of June,
2024,

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman



ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk
Lloyd Miller, Member



Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2024

BAR Agency Funds
Bar ID { Contact Phone Emall Status
| | | | |
13-36-16810 § | i | ENTITY
Details
Fund | Department Object Code PreAdjusted Budget Adjustment Adjusted Budget |
| | |
11000 General Operating Fund 0001 No Department 41520 Property Tax - Penalty & 25,000.00 i 8,100.00 ! 33,100.00 |
| Interest | | | |
! { ‘ | | g
70200 Property Taxes Held for Others | 0001 No Department 41500 Property Tax - Current 2,135,850.00 | 83,186.00 2,219,036.00 |
| |
[ | | 1 i
1 | 1
70200 Property Taxes Held for Others 1006 County Treasurer ‘ 57020 | 2,307,130.00 | 91,286.00 2,398,416.00 |
|

| Claims/Judgments/Settlements |

Justification
Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:
1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2024-06-11

2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents
requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals
/) Name | Role Date
i /I ) vy !
T T |
N <Z Z ,/W Entity Submitter | &/j Zy !
‘ Analyst |

| Bureau Chief |
401-00-1050 $8,100
401-00-3000 $8,100

575-00-1010 $14,771
575-00-3000 $14,771

576-00-1010 $1,523
576-00-3000 $1,523

590-00-1010 $261
590-00-3000 $261

701-00-1010 $20,519
701-00-3000 $20,519

710-00-1010 $915
710-00-3000 $915

713-00-1010 $28,458
713-00-3000 $28,458

806-00-1010 $12,882
806-00-3000 $12,882

816-00-1010 $3,822
816-00-3000 $3,822

820-00-1010 $35
820-00-3000 $35



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2024-46

Authorization of DWI Fund (426) (DFA # 22300) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on June 11,
2024 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2024-46 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase expenditures by two thousand two hundred
dollars ($2,200.00) in Fund 426 for salaries and costs in the DWI Fund.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 11th day of June,
2024,

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2024

BAR DWI Fund
Bar ID Contact Phone Emall Status
1
13-36-16814 ENTITY
Details
Fund Department Object Code PreAdjusted Budget Adjustment Adjusted Budget
1 T
22300 DWI Fund | 2002 Ge;geral Administration 5592% 0(31onlract - Other Services 0.00 200.00 ! 200.00
426 | | |
22300 DWI Fund 3006 DWI Prevention 51020 Salaries - Full-Time Positions 44,802.00 2,000.00 46,802.00
426 75

Justification
Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:
1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2024-06-11
2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents
requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals

Name Role Date

T —— b5

Analyst

| Bureau Chief |



RESOLUTION 2024-47

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING LUNA COUNTY IN THEIR OPPOSITION TO THE
DESIGNATION OF THE MIMBRES PEAKS NATIONAL MONUMENT

WHEREAS, a private special interest group has put forward a proposal to establish the
Mimbres Peaks National Monument, which would encompass approximately 245,000 acres of
federal lands in the Florida, Cooke's Peak, Good Sight, and Tres Hermanas mountains situated
within Luna County, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, under the 1906 Act for the Preservation of American Antiquities, presidents
can unilaterally designate national monuments, by administrative fiat, without any input o
involvement of the American public, community leaders, or elected officials; and

WHEREAS, the Antiquities Act was enacted before the creation of federal land
management laws, and was intended to be used in emergency situations to protect historic
artifacts, and sites of scientific value, from "imminent threat" which in all cases should be confined
to the smallest area necessary; and

WHEREAS, since its establishment 118 years ago, the Antiquities Act has been misused
for political purposes by presidents with large scale designations intended to limit specific uses,
activities, or access to vast areas of public lands; allowing unfettered governmental control and
hindering the productive use of those lands; and

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2021, President Joseph R. Biden, Jr., issued Executive Order
14008 entitled Tackling the Climate Crisis at Home and Aboard (86 Fed. Reg. 7,619); and

WHEREAS, in Section 216 of Executive Order 14008, President Biden directed the
Secretary of the Interior, in consultation with the Secretary of Agriculture and other senior officials,
to develop a program to conserve at least 30 percent of the lands and waters in the United
States by 2030, which was called the "30 x 30" program, but was recently "rebranded" as
"America the Beautiful"; and

WHEREAS, this monument designation appears to be nothing more than another attempt
at a federal land grab driven by political motivation, outside interests, and the acquisition of
personal gain provided through the monetization of our nation's natural assets at the expense of
hardworking Americans; and

WHEREAS, serious concerns have been raised by an overwhelming majority of members
from the Luna County community over the exclusion of stakeholders, namely the farmers,
ranchers, miners, and outdoor enthusiasts of Luna County, both from within and outside of the
boundaries of the proposed monument; and

WHEREAS. creating additional federal lands and by placing public lands into permanent
conservation status will cause dramatic and irreversible harm to the economies of many states,
including New Mexico, and in particular rural counties such as Luna County whose citizens
depend on multiple use on public lands for their livelihoods; and

WHEREAS, Luna County Board of Commissioners passed Resolution No. 24-15, on

January 19, 2024, which opposes the establishment of the Mimbres Peaks National Monument;
and



WHEREAS, on March 22, 2024, the United States Supreme Court isscheduled to hear a
challenge to the Antiquities Act, which contends that it is the most abused of the federal land
statutes, particularly important in the western states where the intermingling of federal lands and
local economies is extensive and intricate; and

WHEREAS, many of New Mexico's businesses and its citizens are involved in or otherwise
depend on industries that utilize federal lands and their resources, including the oil and gas
industry, livestock grazing, mining and mineral development, recreational industries, hunting,
fishing, and other outdoor recreation; and

WHEREAS, these industries are important components of the New Mexico economy, and
are major contributors to the economic and social wellbeing of our Counties and theircitizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of
Chaves County, New Mexico, as follows:

1. The Board fully supports Luna County, New Mexico, and its residents, in their opposition
to the designation of approximately 245,000 acres as the Mimbres Peaks National
Monument.

2. The Board opposes the 30 x 30, America the Beautiful, and Agenda 2030 programs,
including the objective of permanently preserving 30 percent ofthe Nation's lands in their
natural state by 2030, or any similar program that will set aside and prevent the productive
use of millions of acres of ourlands.

3. The Board further opposes the designation of lands, whether private lands or government
lands, in New Mexico as national monuments, wilderness, wilderness study areas, wildlife
preserves, open space, or other conservation land, thereby restricting public access to
such lands and preventing the development and productive use of the resources on or
within such lands.

4. The Board opposes any federal rulemaking, by the Bureau of Land Management, or any
federal agency, which promotes any non-tangible status goals on public lands as a valid
multiple use for those lands.

5. The Board does not support any monetization of America's natural assets (i.e. natural
processes or ecosystem services), or the practice of allowing outside investors and foreign
interests to have any ownership in those things which belong wholly to the American
people.

6. The Board supports the continued private ownership of land in New Mexico, recognizing
the Nation's need for domestic sources of minerals, energy, timber, food, and fiber.

7. The Board recognizes and supports the State of New Mexico's water rights system, and
other state laws and programs governing water rights and water use and opposes any
federal designation of waters and watercourses within the State that would impair or
restrict water diversions and uses authorized under New Mexico law.

8. The Board supports reasonable national, regional, and global greenhouse gas emissions
policies and goals that are comprehensive, practical, cost-effective, and do not
unnecessarily single out specific industries or activities but opposes the use of global
climate change as an excuse to set aside large tracts of land as preserves or open space
to fulfill the 30 x 30 program's objectives.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
UNION COUNTY

Done this 11t day of June, 2024

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY

Chairman

Member

ATTEST Member

County Clerk



§9°1C

66°CEY

8€° 9%
€2°69
£€C° 69
6€£720¢
06762
TS %¢
L6°9TT
667 91T

£€9°9%%

00°6%0L

00°S68

§GT G206

86 ¥¥T6

00°589Ss¥

LL"Z

00°08LE

3

£506C

unowy

T :abeg

9L0299%1¥

SZ0TE0T0Y
L00Z80TO¥
SL0Z89STY
9L028951v
SZ0Te010¥
ST0CE0TOd
SZOTLSIIY
SC0ZIvLOY

T80Z89STY

wall SUTT

SEOIOANI ONIANYISLIO

HSYAT JFAANITAD LLTETD-VTHANI

996 T# NOLING DJINVA
$8TS# NOIIVISHAS J4AINHHS
78ISH NOILVILSENS JJTHHHS

6STCH# HSYHT JHIMOL
6STZH# ©ONILSOH TIVWIE

6STZ# ONIYOLINOW WAVTIV HYIdL

LOSH# T4 HTITIANIED
ZZT1# G4 NITNdVYD

NINQY I¥ SIINQ - THNL GNY 09Vl

ONIJJIHS 3 SHNOD DJIJdTdL

uot3dranssa

LT X0d "0°d

OTT SLLINNEE

8T%88 WN SHNIOW SHG
L9 X0 "0°d

"0D ZNOHAHTHL AZTTIYA ¥OVH

81988 WN SHNIOW SHJ
L9 X0od "0°d

“0D ENOHAHTHL XITIVA YOV

S5ZS8 ZV¥ HIVASLIODS
LIS HLS8 HI¥ON 008LT

SHSTIAJITINT NOXY

09LL8 WN NOLVY
LITYLS IST HIMON S7¥

FEIWNT INILIY

LOTLE WN ANOIINOALTY

N QATTg HLIIQH S9%%S
AIYIETONIS LIOOS

OIT ‘ODIXHEW MEN HIVD dIY

L0TL8 WN FINOIINDNATY

IN QaTd HLIOHE SPvS
AIYIITONIS LIOOS

DT ‘ODIXEW MEN HIYD JIV

LOTL8 WN FNOUINONLTY

N aa1d HLICQH SP99
AIIIIATONIS LLODS

D17 ‘ODIXEW MEN HIYD dIV

SETSL XL STIIW Odd¥D
HLNOS 9€ W4 65%¢
SWYITIIIM A NYA¥"

SWELSAS dNISHd TEDNVYAAY

ST%88 WN NOLAVID
T LIEMONd 6T

SHNAYW ONVIEAY

TOT88 WN SIAOTID
andd SddHHDS T1TT

DONI CODIXHW MAN A0 OddHAIA YUY

aweN

0e°TG:9T

arvd
$I0L S9°1T
LLTIETD-PT

Tdd 6672tV

aIvd
$I0L 66°C2EY
Z-%202109

Tdd 09°S8L

arvd
$I0L 09 S8L
T-%Z0ZT09

TYE €97 9%
arvd

SIOL €9°9%%
1652Z0€

T¥d 9579206

SIOL &S 5206

Y9 86 ¥%¥Ze

$IO0L 86 9PIE

T¥d 00°S89S%

$I0L 00°S89S%

™™g LL°Z
aivd

SIOL LL'ZT
zzZ0Z0€9

IYd  00°08LE

aIvd

$I10L 00°08LE
PZOTSOAAN

#DOANT

¥2/90/9 :93ed



ZZ 6VET ¥6L8T TOTZIOIO¥ ONIAGEOT ¥ZAL INFWNIEAOD ALITIAID 16
0TP88 WN AYISIWY TdE 00°L9
¥ WAFHOVEHOSAAL ¥€Z  ATIvVd
$I0L 00°L9
00°L9 S9T62 $0TZSO0TO% NOIILDETIH AJVWING $20C - HOVETIIW YEHOVEHOSYEd TAYAHD  L-PZ0T%TH
8T¥88 WN SHNIOW SIA TYd 0€°09
y Xod "0°'d dI¥d
$IOL 0€°09
0€°09 85T6T $0TZS0TO0Y NOILIDETHE AAYWINE ¥20Z - FOVITIW ZHANYNEEL T SOTIYD  Z2-v202¥%Z¥
ST$88 WN NOIAVID TYg  §9°ZSS
INO¥A S 20T  QIv¥d
$I0L G9°2SS
59°ZSs Z£882 ZT0ZESOTY SEITAANS/SINYd ZSS8ETTHANI ATd3NS XFIAVIL  CSB8EIT
STP88 WN NOLXYID TYE 6691
INO¥A "S ZOT  QIv¥d
$I0L 66°9T
66°9T z€88¢T 6T0ZSOTOP SUTIYAEY AL NOILDHTE 6LOCTTHANI ATddNS AEIAVYE  6LOETT
ST¥88 WN NOILAVID TYE 6 T€
INO¥A S ZTOT  dIv¥d
$I10L T6°T€
z6° 1€ €882 9L0ZS220% XT1ddNS T88ETTHANT ATd4NS AFIAVdE  T88EIT
STP88 WN NOIAYID TIE  86° GG
INO¥A S ZTOT  aIvd
$I0L 86°SS
866§ z€882 9L0TS220% ATdANS 9T8ZTTHANT ATddns AFIAYdd  9T8ZIT
SEZT €L909 II ODYOIHD TYE  66°692T
HOWId WHOMLAN LESEZ  dIVd
$I0L 66°69CT
66°69CT 67T6C 9L0ZSV80% Sa¥d 9 ONY THY S89TIESSHANT OTT ‘TYDICEN HAAL aQNNOH  S89T9E£SS
SE€ZT €L909 TI ODYDIHD T9d  $6°TIE
HOVId MUOMLEN LESE€Z IV
$10L %6 TITE
$6°TTE 69716C 9L0TS¥80% savd 9 aNY GHY TETESESSHANT OTT ‘TYDICHN HTIL aNNOd  TETESESS
S€ZT €L909 TI ODYDIHD TYg -€5° 0%
AOVId YHOMLAN LESEZ  AIV4
$IOL -€S°0%
-£5°0% 6VT6C 9L0ZS¥80Y $202/T/S INEWEIYLIS LIAFAD DT ‘TIYDICEW EEEL ANNOE  $Z0ZTO0S
ST#88 WN NOLAVTID IYvd 00 $LOT
I X0od od  AIvd
$I0L 00°%LOT
00" %LOT 97882 £Z0ZES0TY YOO WIVATI €9COSHANT ONIQTHEM AMEWE X990€  €920§
9€¥88 WN NYAES TYg 28 0¢€
AMH NYQdIS 0§  dIvd
$I0L Z8°0€
Z8°0€ 19162 P0TZSO0TO% NOIIDHETH ANYWI¥Nd $20C - EOVITIINW SHLAT ATIIE  €-9202%TH
0¥%LL8 WN NOILWY T9d §9° 12
JUunowy wa3I SUTI uotadTInssd DWEN #DOANT

SEDIOANI ONIANYISINO

0€:TS:9T

¥2/90/9 :®3eq



8TV¥88 WN SHENIOW SHA TYd 0% L¥T
¥ YIVI¥ 8%V  QI¥d
$I0L 0% L¥T
0% LT LST62 $0TZSO0TOP NOIIDETH ANYWI¥A %202 - HOVITINW ZOMD "L T¥OT  I-%Z0T%TY
2Z6% £L909 TI ODYDIHD TS SE€°FVE
ZZ6YEL X0g Od  QIv¥d
$I0L GE ¥HE
SETyvE 0L062 9L0ZSTTOY SEITAAAS TONI ‘SIDNAO¥d NOSMYT  9€660STIE6
TZ6% €L909 TII ODYDIHD Tvd -0€£°0LZ
ZZ6PEL XO08 04  AIVd
$10L -0€°0LZ
-0£°0LT 0L06T 9L02S220% SHITIANS 8T988TOOSEHANT “ONI ‘SIDNAo¥d NOSMYI 8298820056
PLLY ZOSL8 WN HJ YINYS TYd 6L TISY
pLLY X0 "O0'd  AIYd
$I0L 6L TSV
6L ISP LLLBZ TOTZIOTIOY SHEDIANMHS AHNIOLIY SSO0d NHHJHLS A0 HDIJAA0 MY $Z0ZTES
9£%88 WN NYAHS TYd 68 vE
@d NEMOD ¥SL  QIvd
SI0L 687 %%
68 vV £9162 $0TZSO0TO0Y NOILDETHE AJYWIAd $20Z - HEOVIATINW ¥EAJS d ATHHEWIN  9-$T0Z%C¥
STIP88 WN NOLAYID TYE 270§
I¥ NOWMOW ST  aIvd
$I0L ST 0S
5Z°0S zZST16¢ 9TOZIOIOY FOVETIN JIMIIA AYOA YOTAYL HIENNIM  $20ZLZS
0€P88 WN YSIA YIYN T9E 0L €L
Q¥ NIVD LST  QIvd
$I0L OL €L
oL €L L9T6T $0TZSOTO0Y NOIIDHTHE AIYWIHEd %202 - HOVATINW NOXIN W FIWVL  6-920Z%C%
£L929 TPI¥9 OW ALID SYSNVA TYE 89T €€
L926T% X0€ "O°d (dI¥d
088799£58 IdEQ  $I0L 85 €€
85" €€ TET62 18025220%  WHITIA OYA dOHS 80T66ZT60TEHANI AIONIVID  80T66260T6
SOLTT AN INOdAvYd T9d 007 L68
LETILS ISND0T Ly QI¥d

00°L68 8ET6T 9L0Z89STV TI00L (NY INIWAINOH JOOd IATEIDHEOL DONI IT SNOILVAONNI HSNOH HIIJ 989T

S8T$88 WN SENICHW SHO yd 097 %6
i YIVIY 8% aIvd

09° %6 IST62 9T10ZI0TO% FOVHTIIN FAMIIA AYOd ZndD OONIWOd — $20Z0ZS
STP88 WN NOLAYTID Tvd TI8°€
IS NOSTIIM 00Z  dIvVd
$I0L T8°¢€
187 ¢ £€€8C £90Z80T0% NOIINGIMINOD ZZ0Z8Z¥0 NOIIDHIIOD SOOVMS SIINAD  ZZ0Z0€9

TOT88 WN SIAOTID aYdg 227 6Y%ET
IS NIYW N TZP%T arvd
271 ‘SNOIIVIHY SIOL ZZ 6%ET
Junowy #0d wa3T SUTT uotidrIosag SwWeN  #DANI

€ :abeq SEDIOANI ONIANYLSLAO 0£:TS:9T ¥Z/90/9 :33=Q



007081

00° 0%

8T°¢C

8L 1T

LG LT

ST 1¥

8L L

8L°00T

68766

LT TTT

z8°0¢

00°SZ%

LYT6C

aunowy

#0d

4 :abeg

9€0Z80T0%

TOTZ9L9ZY

T80CTSCZOV

walr SUTT

¥LGST X0d "0°4d

SENA dIHSYHEWHN T66000-LTH#ANI NOILYIDOSSY 5. JATHHHS ODIXEW MEN

NOIILDITE XAVYKWI¥d $202 - HDVYEIIN

FOLTIADIHATT

uoT3dTIDSAA

SHOIOANI ONIANYISLOO

ST?88 WN NOLAVYID
Y0 60¢

YIIIAYd SIUIOW

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0€ "0°d

SI¥Yd £ DIE SHENID DKW

STI?88 WN NOLAYID
76 X0"€ "O°d

SINYd L DI€E STANTO DHW

ST$88 WN NOLAVID
¥6 X0d "0O°d

SIdYd L DIE SHEENTID DKW

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X0d "0°d

SId¥d £ DIF SHAENTID DKW

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID
¥6 X008 "0°4

SI¥Yd L DIFE STANTID DKW

ST?88 WN NOIAYID
¥6 X0€ "0°4

S1¥¥d [ DIE SEANID DKW

ST%88 WN NOLAYID
¥6 X0d "0°4

S1¥Yd [ DI SHEANID DKW

Z2069L XI OTEDNVY NVS
688t X0od

ANYIWOD dEdYd dTHIAAVRH

9€£988 WN NYJES
AMH NYQdS S0S

SELNT NATIE A¥VYN

ZZ06L XI ILAVHTIVA
MOOUNHA STE

EA0T AQANE

DT ‘HDONVITAAY S.SHEAOT

swey

0E£*TS:9T

arvd

$I10L 00°09T
166000-LT
TYE  00°0S
aiva

$10L 00°0S
¥Z0Z709

Tdd 8T €T
arvd

$10L 8T €T
60€£58

TYd 8L TT
arvd

SIOL 8L'TT
06TS8

TYE LS LT
arvd

SIOL LS LZ
9L068

T9g 9T T¥
arva

$I0L 9T 1%
60068

TYd 8L L
arvd

SIOL 8L L
0058

arvd

$I0L LZ'IZT
9ETLEBOY

TYd T8 0€
arvd

$IOL Z8°0€
Z-%Z0Z%09

arva
$LOL 00°ST¥%
862T
#DOANTI

%¥Z/90/9 :@3eq



0¥%°08 99162 $OTZSOTOT NOIIDHETH ANVWIdEd $20Z - HOVHTIINW ANYIEA0D VIDINIVE  8-%202%Z¥
Z106L XI QNYIHSOH T9d 007 06ST
$Z€ XO0g "0°d  QIv¥d
$I0L 00°06ST
00°06ST 09682 Z1025%80% HOSSTUIWOD FDIAYES 6006HANI SWIALSAS IV ONIHIVE¥E TIANVHNYE 6006
ZT06L X1 GNYIHSNG Tdd  00°SLOT
$ZE X0od "0°d  QIv¥d
$I0L 00°GL9T
00°SL9T 83162 9L0ZESOTY ONILSHI YEDS £O006#ANI SWHILSAS ¥IV ONIHIVHIE ZTIANVHNYd €006
ZI06L X1 QNWIHSAE TYg  00°09TZ
pZE XO€ "0°d  QIv¥d
$IOL 00°09TZ
0070912 8%¥T162 9L0ZS¥80% ONTISEL YEDS TO06HANI SWHISAS dIY ONIHIVEIE HIANVHNYE  T006
ZT06L X1 ANYIHSNE TYE  00°S98
$ZE€ X0dg "0°d  QIv¥d
$101L 00°598
00°598 8¥T62 9LOTIPLOY ONTILSHL VEDS LOO6HANT SWILSAS ¥IV ONIHIVI¥E ZIANVHNYd  L006
ZT06L XI ANYTHSNE TYE  00°0%8
$ZE XOg "0°d  QI¥d
$10L 00°0%8
00°0¥%8 83T6C 9L0Z5¥%80% ONILSEL VEDS S8006HANI SWIILSAS dIV ONIHIVING FTANVHNYd 8006
ZT06L X1 GNYIHSNd TYg  00°GSOT
yZE XO0€ "O0°d  aIvd
$I0L 00°§SOT
00°SSOT 8¥16¢ 9L0Z6%607% ONTISHEL YEDS 9006#ANT SWHLSAS ¥IV ONIHIVI¥E HIANYHNYd 9006
€IT0 99ZSL XI SYITYA TYd  $9°LOT
€IT099 X0d "0°d  QIv¥d
96° €T 8968C 600ZL0OTO% JOIDIIOEd AUNS $I0L %9 LOT
89° €6 8968T 9%0Z€0T0% ¥EIYd LEIIOL 10430 #0IdI0  TO08ESTZSLIE
€ITO 992SL XL SYITYA TYd S6°L
€IT099 X0g "0°d 4Ivd
$I0L S6°L
S6°L 89682 6002Z0T0% qHIY.L 10d8d HDIAI0  T006960%SLIE
0T¥88 KN UYLISIWY TYE  09° €S
@ NI¥D SST  dIvd
$IO0L 09°€S
09° €S $9162 $0TZSOTOF NOILDITHE AMYWINd %20Z - FOVETIW TIOWNAIL HINON  T-%20Z%09
T0SL8 WN Fd YINYS TYd 00" ¥901%¥
IATILS OFILSITYD %»v¥  QIVd
4101 00 %90T¥%
00°%90T¥% £5162 T0TZ88%09 INFWSSHSSY ADVADHEAY TYLIJVD ALTHOHIAY FONVIASNI ALNNOD WN $0000-YIDWN
Z008 €0088 WN SHONID SYI TYd ST LLE6T
ZO00E XO€ ‘¥dS DJSW  aIvd
ONIINAODDY IDELONd OFIOSNOAS  $I0L ST LLE6T
SZ LLE6T 9168T PITZIOTOY NOTIIYDOTIY $TAL ALISYEATING SIVIS ODIXHW MEAN  $Z0OZTO09
PLILS WN OHONWHE OIN TYd 007091
Junowy #0d wa3I SuTl uotadraossq sweN #OANT
s :obeg SHEDTIOANI SNIANY.LSINO 0€:TS:9T ¥%Z/90/9 :®3ed




98°CT £8L8C
66°G0€ 8788C
66°50¢ 828827
9L LY 0882
00°02¢T 94916l
L9729 9GT62
L9729 9G8T6T
99°29 98162
00°Z%€E 8068¢C
00° 882 8068C
00°06T 80682
96° 46§ A AR-YA
8€ 9L 69162
GL"669CT £€L8Z
Junowy #0d

9 :abeg

T80TZSTCO¥
T80TE0TIO¥

600Z%0T0%
9002C0T0¥
300C90T0%

walI SUTT

TYIA ONIMHOM - JEIYM ® YAL

0EP# INHI XO' TUNNNY
0EP# INHY XOd TYANNY
0EP# INHI XO" TUYNNNY

NOTIIDEIE ANVYWI¥E $202 - HDOVIIINW

TUNIA LIAOY €ZAE  9PTS8THANI

uvotaydranssa

SHDOTIOANI ONIANYISINO

ST$88 WN NOLAYID
LEMALS IS¥Id S 00¢€

LENEVA HONVY

0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATIAVIIHA
009L€ X0€ "0°d

NOIIYICEd0D T1INd

88TT Z¥6€L MO NOWAND
88TT X0d "O°d

LO9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNVI
LOTTO8 XO€ O4

HNYAOId HTIOYNNIL

L9TT 08T%9 OW ALID SYSNYA
L9TTIO8 X0€ Od

ANVIOdYd HTOYNNIA

LO9TT 08T%S OW ALID SYSNYA
LO9TT08 X0€ Od

INYAOUd HTOVNNIA

LEFALS ANZ S TO0¢E
304 DNOT FIIHd

8T%88 WN SENIOW SHA
a3 X014 66

AQINNEY VHSATIVHI

$Z2ST 0TTL8 WN INOIINENITYE
HI1S T SClg EN gF dYILSIWOH 0TES

dTI ‘TITH ® NMO¥E ‘OTIILIVA

0€¥%88 WN VYSIA YIYN
T O¥HKWOd 658

sweN

0€:TS:9T

TYd 98°CT
arvd

SIOL 98°CT
$Z0ZPIS

TYd 86 TT9
aIvd

$1I0L 86°TTI9
SHPE6SSBE

TYE 9L LY
arvd

$IOL 9L° L%
$Z0ZI09

T¥d 00°02T
aIvd

$I10L 00 0ZT
0g€30%20Z

T¢d 00 88T
arvd

$I0L 00°88T
$Z020€9

TYd 00°ZvE

arvd

$I0L 00°Z%¢€
0Z9T0%TA

TYd 00°68Z

arvd

$I0L 007582
609T0%IN

TYd 00 06T

aIvd

$10L 00°06T
88STOYIN

T¥E 967 6S
arvd
SIOL 96°SS
S6798

TYd  8E°9L
arvd

SIO0L 8€°9L
¥-¥202%C¥

TS SL°669CT
aIvd

SIOL GL"669CT
9pTS8Y

TYE 0%°08
aIvd
$I0OL 0% 08

#DANT

$Z/90/9 :°3eQ



$069L XI OTIONY NYS e $TLES
FATAA MDOTID HEWIL T  AIVd
SIOL FTLEY
PT°LEY £L06C T80Z88%09  WHLSAS MDOTD HWIL LPPLPEOOHANT ‘DT ‘SNId MDOTOEKWIL LYPLYEO00ANT
09Z88 WN SHHOH TYd  00°SZ9%
Q¥ gFy 9I9 M ZZES  AIvd
NITWYIDS W I  $I0L 00°529%
00°529% 76062 010226509 ONINIVEL JILOOHS HALILOY OTT ‘SNOIINTOS TYDET TYDILOVL €412
STP88 WN NOIAYID TYd 82 v¥
88 Xod  QI¥d
SI0L 8T %%
82 ¥ £9L8C 9L0TSZLO¥ SEITAANS LLLLTHANT TOD ONIQYEL ALNIDYMS  LLLLT
STP88 WN NOILAYID TYd 0L 60€
88 X0€  dI¥d
$IOL O0L"60¢€
0L 60€ £9L8C 9L0T5220% TXD/98d ENFTALIDY PO8LTHANT *0D ONIQVEL ALYADYMS  $08LT
8% THT $SL8Z SZ0Z67607% DY f QYISIWY TTICOTTTIZHIOOY
zZ0°00¢ ¥SL8C SZ0ZS¥80% HSNOH HJYIA NYQIS 8000TTTTTHIOOV
€2 €L $SL8T 520259807 TTEM HOS Q4 NYJHS LOOOTTTTZHIODY
§5°59 ¥SL8T $Z0Z6%60% JIWLS H¥Id NEGAVH SO000TTITTZHIOOY
06708 ¥SL8Z SZOZEOTO¥ ans ZITATHS TOO0STTITTZHIOOY
$5°88 $SLET 520Z26760% Q4 NIQAVH/AYISIWY STOOTTTTZHIDOY
[4ARA A YSL8T SZ0ZESOTY NIVA Q3g¥ €TOOTTTTZHIDOW
£7° 78 $SL8T SZOZESOTH SI¥IETIID AIE ZTOOTTTITZHIOOY
62°21T ¥SL8T 5zZ0ZSH80%  SYWOHI di NYUHES OTOOTTTTZHIDOVY
LT 98 $GL8T §Z025%80% ANWIZAOd Qi NYAES 6000TTITZHIOOV
8L°LY ¥SL8T SZOZESOTH YOHENHS QdFd  9000TTTTIZHIDOV
€878 ¥GL8T SZOZLSIIY ad FTIIANTIS F000TTTTZHIOOY
96°81T $5.82 SZOZESOTY NOINTY ad8d  €000TTTTZHLODY ST$88 WN NOLAYID TYE  ¥Z°S¥0Z
90°LS $SL8T SZ0ZIPLOY SWHE NITNGYD ZOOOTITTIZHIDOW 69¢ X08  dIVd
61°8ST $SL8T SZOZIVLOY ad NITNAYD TOOTTTTZH#IDOOY $I0L %ZT S¥0Z
6v°C1S $SL8T §Z0Z6%60%  TTEM Q4 QYISIWY PTOOTTTIZHIOOY DIYIDHETH NIZLSAMHLOOS  8S86T
ST$88 WN NOLAVID T9d 00°0SZ
ANV IOTAEEL ST dIvd
$10L 00°0SZ
007082 SST6T 800ZS0TO0F SAY 0 NOIILVISNYIL XUYWI¥d ¥20¢ WIHOT NOWVHS  $202-T
STP88 WN NOLAVTID TYd ST TEL
ANYI 10IAEEd ST QIvd
$I0L ST TEL
Sz IEL 1882 TOTZSLITY AV NOIINAATE $TA4 YIE0T NOIYHS $Z0Z AYK
68T6L XI OTIIYYAY T9E L6 ZLT
TLOT X0€d o4  dIVd
$IOL L6 ZLT
L6°ZLT SPT6T 9L025220% SIJYYd 908060TOSXHANT WHINTD AONAL SIIAH0OU 908060708X
STP88 WN NOLAYID TYE 09 €S
@ QVALS 98L  AIvd
$I0L 09°¢€S
09° €5 z9162 $O0TZSOTOP NOIIDITE ANYWI¥d $Z0C - FOVETIW FIHOD A HIGHOd — G-9Z0Z¥TE
Junouy #0d wa3I JUTT uotadiaonsaq SweN #OANT
L :obeq SEDIOANT SNIANYISINO 0€:TS:9T ¥Z/90/9 :93=d



S¥° L9 T088C
S§5°T0T T088C
52789 T088C
ST LYY £1682
00°596¢C% £168¢C
€6 8TET 6LL8BT
€6 8TET 6LL8BT
0L SPCT 6LL8Z
00°2Z8 0€£88¢
T 6LE 0€88¢C
00°00T 8062
L6°9%T S8LBT
80785 S8L8C
¥5° €8T S8L8C
€T €T0T S8L8T
LLTST S8LBT
0T 6ST S8L8T
¥0 €01 S8L8C
ZL79%0T £L06C
Junowy #0d
8 :abeg

8%0ZC0TOY

9Y0CELTICY

9Y0Ze0T0¥

820288709

€T0Z90TO¥

£€T0ZL0TIOY
£€T0ZS0TO0Y
£€T02Z0TOY

STOTEYE0Y

SZ0ZLSTIV

0TO0ZLOIOY

5Z0Z€010%
SZ0ZE0TO0V
GZ0TE0I0F
SZ0TE0I0P
SZ0ZE0TOY
§202¢6509
620282207

T80288%02

welI SUTT

NIRGY

addy a0

XHENNY
FSA0HIEN0D
NIWNTY

H0I440 AATHHEHS
1430 a3

SEOIAYIS XIOMLIN
SEDIATHS AYOMLEN
SHOIAYES MIOMLAN

20-0220-CE#IDOY
90-5SS90-TFH#IDDOY
T0-08Z0-ZEHILIODY
TO-SLZO0-CEH#LODY
Z0-%T2T0-ZEHIDOOY
£0-86TT-ZZ#IDDOY
TO-SE€00-TTHLODY

WALSAS MDOTID HWIL 86SO0VE00HANTI

SHOIOANI OSNIINYISINO

uor3ydTIaosaq

L88TO0 VA NOLONIWIIM
009 X0d€ 0Od

LSYTAINA

L88TO YW NOLDNIWTIIM
00% X0€ 0Od

ISITIAINO

L88TO YW NOLDNIWIIM
009 X0€ 04

LSIIAINA

96858 0TeSL XL SYIIVd
955¢£02 Xo"

"ONI ‘SEISDOTIONHDEL JHTAL

96SE 0Ztsl XL SYTIVA
985€02 Xog

"ONI ‘SHIDOTONHOEL JHTAL
TLP0 T£088 WN DNIWIJ

TLY ¥IMYYA "O°d
OIAQYIdL

L806L XI ENITIXHL
S€Z X0 "0°d

OTT ONITOADEY FILVIS-IdL

L806L XL ANITXEL
S€Z X0g "0°4d

OTT DNITOADHY HIVLIS-TIAL
TOE€88 WN OZOZIWJYD
0L6 X0d 0Od

ALNOOD NTICONITL
FIVITIAAV SYHENSYIIL

ST$88 WN NOLAVID
INNILSHEHD T

NOLAYTID 40 NMOL

¥069L XI OTIDNY NYS
HATEQE ADOTIO FWIL T

TOTT ‘SN ADOTIDEWIL

sweN

0E*TS:9T

TI9  S¥° LY
arvd

$I0L S¥°L9
£9089T0S82

TvE  §STTOT

arva

$I0L SS°TOT
6S€T9T0S8Z
TYE  SZ°89
arvd

$I0L SZ 89
9%9%9T058¢2

I ST L9

aIvd
$I0L ST L¥9
L9%G9%-ST

TIE  00°S962%
arvd

SIOL 00°G96Z%
TLIPPE~-GT

T¥d 99°¢88¢
arvd

SIOL 9S°€88¢
£Z6€0T9060T

arvd
$I0L 00°00T
10-%202

TYd €97 ST61
arvd

$IOL €9°ST6T
vZocyes

TYE  TLT9%0T

arva

$IOL 2L 9%0T
8650FE00ANT

#DANT

vZ/90/9 :@3eq



0€°966L%C »x xDONIDIOANT TYIOL*x+

8T¥88 MWN SENIOW SHA TYd 0T €%
ZTIT X0d "0°d aivd
$I0L 0T €%

0T €% 8¥06C 9L0CT9CTY d¥d ZZ SHEIIL JIYIOY 3 HONVIVH HIIL ODNIM Te6C
00" %8 L8L8T 9L0TTOTTY Tang
¥L789¢ET LB8LBT TTOZ8OTOV prcieky
9% GLLST LBLBT jadua 1444 TENA
SZ°81¢ LBLBZ 9L0Z89STY T3NA
L67S6C L8LBT SL0TES0TY Td04d
00" %L L8LBT 9L0Z5%80% THNA
6L°59 L8L8T 9LOTZIVLOY TH0A €629 L6T09 TI WYHILS TOIWD Y €€°96T671
S8°191 LBLEBZ TTIOZEOTOP TENA £6C9 X0d 04 arvd
597 8L L8L8C TTIO0ZOTTOY piciots SIOL €£°96T6T
297 ¢0T L8L8BT TTOZZOTOV piciat:s ANVH XEM LELBEVLE
9ITZ $8TSL XL SYITNA Tdd 8L %0t

9TTZ¥8 X0€ 04  dIvVd
$I0L 8L %0€
8L %0€ 85882 ZT0Z5220%  SIYYd/SEITAANS SZOETTO90SIHANI IVD NEIYM SZOEIT0908d
Junoury #0d wa3qT dUTY uoT3dTIDSaa SweN H#OANT

6 1obeg SEHDOIOANT DNIANYLSINO 0€°TS8:9T ¥%2/90/9 :93eQ



3k Usion Comiy

Clayton Kiesling PO Box 430 Brandy Thompson
Chair Clayton, NM 88415 County Manager
W. Carr Vincent (575)374-8896

Member (575)374-2763 Fax Stephen C. Ross
Lloyd Miller WWW.unionnm.us County Attorney
Member

Inventory Items for Disposition

e 1960’s used/incomplete 4BT Cummins Box Crate Diesel engine model 3304
e 1984 Dodge Ram VIN 1BAGW12T4ES272487 Tag # 607

e 1957 GMC Truck with Berkley Brush Fire Pump VIN 354EPT1878 Tag #608
e 1979 GMC Fire Truck VIN 147DE9V615319 Tag #991

e Fiberglass Slip In Tank Tag # 874

e Slip In Unit Tag # 1054

e Slip In Unit Tag # 1055

e Hale Chief Floating Pump Tag # 1062

e 250 Gallon Pump Slip In Unit Tag # 1116

e TAC4 Nozzles Tag # 1803

e 1987 International Fire Truck (T-2) VIN 2HTTNDVR2HC002840 Tag # 2222

DONE at Clayton, County of Union, this 11th day of June, 2024

UNION BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

ATTEST: Lloyd Miller, Member

Brenda Green, County Clerk



ARPA Funding - Encumbered by 12/31/2024 Expended by 12/31/26

ARPA 1st Tranche 5/21/21
ARPA 2nd Tranche 6/13/2022

Purchase Video Conferencing 2/8/2022
Eforce Software 2/15/2023

Clayton Senior Center Allocation 1/23 to 6/23

DM Senior Center Allocation 1/23 to 6/23
Strategic Planning 5/16/23

ACOM Check Interface 11/16/23
Melloy Dodge Ram 1500 11/16/23
Melloy Chevrolet Chevy Blazer 1/3/24
Mel's Heater Sales 2/8/24

Tyler Software

Integrity Overhead Doors 2/8/24
Mission Auto 2/8/24

Time Clock Plus

Steed Used Oil Heater & Service

Tyler Software

Tyler Training

NeoGov

Triadic Assessor Conversion Fee
Time Clock Plus

Colt Builders - Sidewalks

APIC Solutions, Inc - Generator
NMCIA Capital Adequacy Assessment
Colt Builders - Magistrate Flooring
Air Care NM

The IT Guy

Communication Assessment- Baca Valley

6/6/24 Balance

$ 394,206.50
$ 394,206.50
S 788,413.00

Expenditures to

date

2,477.08
80,857.34
3,000.00
6,000.00
27,197.86
9,247.00
43,943.00
37,130.00
14,692.21
2,630.06
42,063.00
4,410.15
7,179.99
2,800.00

283,627.69

Encumbrances

wn{|nnununosogonmdsno;od ;s n

32,369.94
7,540.00
48,699.00
30,000.00
2,418.67
103,784.00
139,026.52
41,064.00
59,935.00
18,984.80
965.00
2,373.25

487,160.18

$

Balance

17,625.13



00081 JIDVAuno) uotun

207 ‘9 oung ‘AepsinyL

sa8pug/speoy/skemysiH
SOA 000°000°0% 000°000°0%  000°000°0T 000°000°0T 000°000°0T 000°000°01 0 0 - uonepodsuel] soueuaurewysIedal 90p ABMYBIH  L00 9707 066£€
sadpug/speoy/skemysiy
SaX 000°000°Z9 00000079 000°000°ST 000°000°ST 000°000°CT 000°000°0T O 0 - uoyepodsuer], L8/79 RemySIH SN 900 9T0T S86EE
sogpug/sproy/siemysiyg
ON. 000°000°0S 000°000°0S 0 000°000°0T 000°000°0Z 000°000°0Z 0 0 - uonepodsuery, Suiaed 96y AMH 00 9T0T +OSTY
oN 000°000°0L 000°000°0L  000°000°0T 000°000°0Z 000°000°0T 000°000°0T 0 0 SOII9 ] SAHRISIUIWPY - SAUI[I0R,] Suaed L€ AMH $00 9207 €0STH
sagplg/speoy/siemysiy
ON 000°000°0% 000°000°0%  000°000°01 000°000°01 000°000°0T 000°000°0T 0O 0 - uonppodsuer], soueusjurew pue 1edo1 ¢oy AMH €00 9207 10STY
uoneisqnsg
ON 000°00%  000°00¥ 0 0 0 00000 0 0 SOLI{I08 ] SANRLSIUILIPY ~ SSRI[108] usunreds( sFUSYS AunoD uotm) 700 90T 66vIY
ON 000°00%  000°00% 0 0 0 00000 0 0 SOIN[IOR ] SATRSIUIWPY - SA[I9E,] sreaousy Suipymyg jusuniedod peod 100 9207 61641
sax 0000081 000°S0€T O 000°00€  000°00%  000°00%  000°00% 000708  soniioe] SANRUSIUIWPY - SAHI0L] X3]dWo)) [RIOIPN{AUSWSIIOUY MBT 900 ST0T I6¥I€
[amoniseyuy
SOX 000°000°S€ 000°000°Sy 0 0 0 000°000°TZ 000°000°€1 000°000°01 de) pare[oy-yiesy - seuoe ] Aupoe yiesH [eIoseyg SO0 STOT PLELY
sax  000°00S  000°ST9 0 0 000°0ST  000°$TI  000°STI  000°STI  seuloB AHENSIUIWPY - SSNI[108] suopBOUNWWOD 00 $TOT IL¥01
ssx  000°LTFT 000°LTH'T O 0 0 000°8€1  000°68T°T 0 YO - 1390 IR ssawL] Aunuwo) €00 STOT LIT0¥
sofpug/speo/shemysiy
S3A 000°00S°T  000°005°1 000°00€  000°00€  000°00€  000°00€  000°00€ O - uoyeodsurl], sjuewaacidwy peoy Ajuno) uorn) 700 $TOT ZEISE
soSpug/speoy/sAemySiH juowdimbyg
SO A 000°00€°T  000°08S°1 000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°00€  000°0ST - uoperiodsuely, jusunreda( peoy Ajuno) worun) 100 $TOT €€1SE
S9seyq  papuny 350D €07 6207 80T LTOT 970 93ep 0} AI08918) api eloag yuey 1eox ax
WX 10N 1eloag papuny
junowy 18101,

Arewrwng 399foxg

£juno)) uoru()

0€07-9707 Ad ue[d 1uuwnsoxduw] [eyde) damponaysejuy




00081 JIDY/A3uno) uorupn $707 9 dung ‘Kepsinyy,

800°L79°81¥ 800°L08°6TY 00005099 000°058°06 000°00£°001 T66°T10°9%1 000¢IH°S1 00008111 S[ej0], puBID
1papunyg 39X J0N [810L 13500 309foag reI0, IGIBIX p IR Hubt:2) A=) ¢ ST ABIX 938D 03 papuny
91 :s309foad yo xaqun)N
ssx  000°001 000°001 0 0 000001 0 0 0 10 - SAUIIoe] lojeqnouy ssauIsng Ieq 31qqey 100 LT0T LLGEE
ssx 000°000°0S 000°000°0S  000°000°0T 000°000°0T 000°000°01 000°000°0T 0 0 SONIIIOR] SAHENSIUIWPY - SABI0R souenaymenysiredar 9¢ ABMUSIH SN 600 90T 986EE
so5prIg/speoy/siemuysiy
sox  000°00S¥9 000°00SF9  000°00S°0T 000°000°ST 000°000°LE 000°000°ZT O 0 - vogepodsuel], sovensjurenysedsl 70y AemySIH 800 9Z0T 886E€

0€07-9207 AJ ueld juswaaoadumy fepde)) sanjonayseayuy




